
Agenda 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BOARD ROOM – 300 B Street 

August 5, 2020 
6:30 p.m. Closed Session 

7:00 p.m. Estimated Open Session 
 
 

District LCAP Goals 
 Goal 1 – Quality Teachers, Materials and Facilities. 
 Goal 2 – Raise Post High School Preparations, Including College and Career Readiness for all Students. 
 Goal 3 – Create A Safe, Supportive and Welcoming School Climate To Enhance The Academic, Social and Emotional Environment For Student Success. 
 Goal 4 – Design Programs and Activities to Address Diverse Student Academic Needs. 
 Goal 5 – Create a Celebratory School Environment that Engages Staff, Students, Parents and the Community. 

 
 
 

OPEN SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Pgs. 4-6        A.  June 17, 2020 Regular Minutes 
Pg. 7 B.  July 7, 2020 Emergency Minutes 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957 
2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release; 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and 

Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
4. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 
5. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6(a) 
 

If Closed Session is not completed before 7:00 p.m., it will resume immediately following the open session/regular meeting. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 
1. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
2. PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 

 
3. CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

1 of 60



Anyone wishing to address the Board on items on or off the agenda may do so at this time. No action may be 
taken on items that are not listed as Action Items. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes and 20 minutes each 
subject matter. 

 
5. REPORTS  (Pursuant to the Brown Act: Gov. Code 854950 et.seq. - Reports are limited to announcements or 

brief descriptions of individual activities) 
 
 A. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
 
 B. HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
 
 C. M/O/T AND FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 
 
 D. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:   
    
 E.  BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
 
6.   CONSENT AGENDA  
 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and will be acted upon by one motion and vote. If an item 
needs further clarification and/or discussion, it may be removed from the Consent portion of the agenda and then 
be acted upon as a separate item. 
 

Pg. 8 A. Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2020 – 2021 school year 
Pgs. 9-23 B. Approve PO/Vendor Report for April 24th to July 21, 2020 

 
7.   ACTION ITEMS 

 
Pgs. 24-27 A. Adopt 45 day Revise 2020/2021 Budget 
  
Pg. 28 B. Approve Revised 2020/2021 District Calendar  
  
Pgs. 29-30 C. Adopt Resolution 20/21 #7 Reduction in Classified Workforce 
  
Pgs. 31-35 D. Approve the 2020-2021 Certification of Assurances  

 
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year.  A complete list of legal and program 
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at Http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca13asstoc.asp. Attached are the 
Consolidated Application Certification statement, Protected Prayer Certification, Application for Categorical 
Programs Funding, Nonprofit Private School Participation, and Title I Part A Planned School Allocations.  The 
Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
Pgs. 36-42 E.    Adopt the Following New or Updated Board Policies (BP), Admin. Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E):  

 
 BP/AR 0430 - Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans – Comprehensive Local Plan for Special 
 Education – update 
 BP 0470 - Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans – COVID-19 Mitigation Plan - added 
 BP/AR 1312.3 - Community Relations – Uniform Complaint Procedures - update 
 AR 1312.4 - Community Relations – Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures - updated 
 E 1312.4 (E3&4)- Community Relations – Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures - deleted 
 BP/AR 1340 - Community Relations – Access to District Records - update 
 BP 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9- Personnel – Employee Notifications - update 
 E 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9- Personnel – Employee Notifications - update 
 BP/AR 4113 - Personnel – Assignment - update 
 BP/AR/E 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 Personnel – Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens - update 
 BP/AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43- Personnel – Universal Precautions - update 
 BP 4151 - Personnel – Employee Compensation - update 
 BP 5141.5 – Students – Mental Health – added 
 BP/AR 5145.3 – Students – Nondiscrimination/Harassment – updated 

2 of 60

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca13asstoc.asp


 BP/AR 6020 - Instruction – Parent Involvement - update 
 BP/AR 6115 – Instruction – Ceremonies and Observances – update  
 BP 6157 – Instruction – Distance Learning – added 
 

8.  PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
 A.  Approve Agriculture Teacher Extended Year Agreement with Stephen Boyes  
 B.  Approve Agriculture Teacher Extended Year Agreement with Tanisha Norvell 
 C.  Accept resignation of Megan Griswold as Instructional Aide at Biggs Elementary effective July 1, 2020 
 
9.  INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 A.  Set additional Board meeting in September to approve Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan 
 B.  LCAP Update 

Pgs. 43-47 C.   Articulation Agreement between Biggs High School and Butte College 
 D.  Quarterly Williams Uniform Complaint Report – No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the 

 last quarter. 
Pgs. 48-59 E.  Investment Treasurer’s Report for June 30, 2020 from Butte County Treasurer 

 
10.  FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION  

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Notice to the Public:  Please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 868-1281 ext. 250 should you require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  This request should be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to accommodate 
your request. 

 

3 of 60



Minutes 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
June 17, 2020 

 
 
 
 

OPEN SESSION 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Vice President Navarro called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL - Board members present:  Kathryn Sheppard, America Navarro and Linda Brown were present. Jonna Phillips 
and Dennis Slusser were not present. 
 
Staff Present: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent, Karen Peters, CBO, Tyler Rutledge, H.S. Vice Principal and Donna Cyr, Admin. 
Assist. & HR Officer 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Vice President Navarro lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
The Board approved the agenda with the addition of Action Item 9L – Approve overnight Tahoe Varsity Football Camp in 
South Lake Tahoe on July 13 – 16, 2020.    MSCU (Sheppard/Brown) 3/0/2 
Brown - Aye  Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Phillips – Absent        Slusser - Absent   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The Board approved the minutes from the regular meeting on May 6th and Special meeting on May 28th, 2020 as written. 
MSCU (Brown/Sheppard) 3/0/2 
Brown - Aye  Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Phillips – Absent        Slusser - Absent   
 
The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 6:31 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957 
2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release; 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and 

Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
4. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 
5. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957.6(a) 
 
Closed Session was adjourned at 7:03 pm 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – Vice President Navarro announced no action was taken during 
Closed Session.     
 
PRESENTATION OF RETIREMENT CLOCK TO KAREN NUCHOLS – Superintendent Kaelin presented Mrs. Nuchols with a 
retirement clock and commended her on all her dedicated years of service to Biggs Unified School District. 
 
PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS – No parent association reports. 
 

4 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5A

dcyr
Typewritten Text



CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS 
No report for CSEA or BUTA.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – There were no public comments. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The hearing for the 2020/2021 Original Budget was opened at 7:07 p.m.  Karen Peters gave an overview of the 
Powerpoint presentation to the board. (attached).  She let the board know that we will need to do a 45 day revised 
budget because of the uncertainty of the State budget.  Mrs. Peters addressed all questions from the Board.  There 
was no public comment.   The hearing closed at 7:20 p.m. 
 
REPORTS:  
 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the Elementary Principal, HS Principal, M/O/T and Superentendent reports: 

 

 8th grade graduation went very well.  Staff did a great job. 

 End of Year COVID-19 distance learning went well.  Staff made contact with all students. Chromebooks are 
being returned. 

 Academic group working together on possibilities for next school year. 

 12th grade graduation went very well also.  Waiting for diplomas to arrive. 

 Reviewing class numbers for next year and working on a traditional school year. 

 Summer custodians are helping box up rooms and will need a lot of help at the end of July to get the class 
rooms back in order with the modernization project. 

 Hooking water to our well instead to city water at the barn 

 Attending a lot of Zoom meetings with the County and other agencies.   

 Facilities Planning Group with the County is looking into grants for solar power. 

 The modernization projects are moving along.  Building being torn down, classrooms being gutted. Finding 
issues but getting them taken care of. 

 Making plans for next year and having things in place. 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:   No Board member reports. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Board approved the Consent Agenda Items A-D.  MSCU (Sheppard/Brown) 3/0/2 
Brown - Aye  Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Phillips – Absent        Slusser - Absent   
 

 A. Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2020/2021 school year 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
The Board approved Action Items A – L.  MSCU (Brown/Sheppard) 3/0/2 
Brown - Aye  Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Phillips – Absent        Slusser - Absent   
 

A. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
B. Adopt Original Budget for 2020/2021  

 C. Approve Agreement between Biggs Unified and Medical Billing Systems Inc. for one year starting  7/1/2020 
D. Approve Confidential Classified Salary Schedule for 2020-2021 school year. 
E. Approve SELPA Local Plan 
F. Approve the LCAP COVID-19 Report  
G. Approve Application for Carl Perkins Grant 
H. Approve Ag Incentive Grant for 2020-2021 School Year 
I. Approve Education Protection Account (EPA) expenses 

5 of 60



 
J. Approve 2020/2021 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 
K. Approve Biggs Unified School District Co & Extra-curricular Opportunities 

  L  Approve overnight Tahoe Varsity Football Camp in South Lake Tahoe on July 13 – 16, 2020 
 

PERSONNEL ACTION 
 

The Board approved Personnel Action Item A - F.  MSCU (Sheppard/Brown) 3/0/2 
Brown - Aye  Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Phillips – Absent        Slusser - Absent   
 

A. Approve hiring Kirsten Slusser and Aiden Solansky as a Lifeguards for the 2020 Summer Season upon 
 completion of Certification 
B. Approve hiring of Roxie Jones, Deanna Jones and Katie Cyr as Short-term Summer Lt. Maintenance/Custodian 
 positions.     
C. Accept resignation of Angela Andes as teacher at Biggs Elementary School effective June 30, 2020 
D. Approve hiring of Moneek Graves in the Fiscal Assistant position effective July 1, 2020. 
E. Approve hiring of Holly Perkins in the Biggs Elementary Teacher position for 2020-2021 school year. 
F. Approve Stipend List for the 2020-2021 School Year: 

        
  1.  ASB Advisor    Casey Smith & Amy Smith (split) 
  2.  Cheer Advisor   Jessica Evans 
  3.  CSF Advisor   Gretchen Nevens        
  4.  JV Girls B’ball   Darci Roles 
  5.  RES Lead Teacher  Wendy Hall  
  6. BES Student Coun. Adv.   Javier Solis       
  7. CJSF Advisor   Sandy Moore      

  8. Chess Advisor (K - 5th Grades) Tammie Loftin 
  9. BES Testing Coord. (SBAC) LaQuita Ulrich 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS - Modernization Project update was given during the Superintendent’s report. 
 

FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm. 
 

MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED: 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
 Presiding President     Date 

 
Distribution:  Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative  Advisor, BUTA and CSEA 
Presidents, Student Representative, Student Government Class, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record. 

6 of 60



MINUTES 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EMERGENCY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
July 7, 2020 

 
 
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
CALL TO ORDER - President Phillips called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

 
ROLL CALL - Board members present:  Jonna Phillips, America Navarro, Kathryn Sheppard, Dennis Slusser. Linda 
Brown was absent. 

 
Staff present:  Doug Kaelin, Superintendent, Donna Cyr, H. R. Officer/Admin. Assistant 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Pledge was recited. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The Board approved the agenda as presented.   MSCU (Slusser/Navarro) 4/0/1 
Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Slusser – Aye  Phillips – Aye  Brown – Absent 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
Action Item 
 
The Board approved Action Items A-C.  MSCU (Slusser/Sheppard) 4/0/1 
Sheppard – Aye  Navarro – Aye  Slusser – Aye  Phillips – Aye  Brown – Absent 
 
 A. Adopt Resolution 2020/2021 #1 - Regarding Costs of Candidates’ Statements 

   
 B. Adopt Resolution 2020/2021 #2 - Establishing Procedure in Case of Tie Vote at Governing Board 

 Election 
 

 C. Adopt Resolution 2020/2021 #3 - Ordering Governing Board Member Election 
 
  Resolutions #1, 2 and 3 are mandatory to conduct Board of Trustees elections in the fall.   

  
ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 11:57 a.m. 
 
    
MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED: 
 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
 Presiding President     Date 

 
Distribution:  Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative  Advisor, BUTA and CSEA 
Presidents, Student Representative, Student Government Class, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record. 

7 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5B



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Meeting Date:  August 5, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Item Number:    
Item Title:  Inter-district Agreement Request(s) 
Presenter:    Doug Kaelin, Superintendent & Donna Cyr, Admin. Assistant/HR Officer 
Attachment:    None 
Item Type:    [X] Consent Agenda  [ ] Action  [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session   [ ] Other: 
 
 
 
Background/Comments: 

 

We have received the following interdistrict transfer requests.  After reviewing each one with Board Policy and 
Administration Regulations 5117, we make the following recommendations.   
 
 
 
2020-2021 School Year   From:  To:  Action & #: 
 
1.  (Kinder.)    Biggs USD Manzanita Denied 
2.  (8th grade)    Biggs USD Manzanita Released 
3.  (4th grade)    Biggs USD Manzanita Released 
4.  (2nd grade)    Biggs USD Manzanita Released 
5.  (5th grade)    Gridley  Biggs USD Accept 
6.  (2nd grade)    Biggs USD Thermalito Released 
7.  (8th grade)    Biggs USD Thermalito Released 
8.  (12th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Released 
9.  (9th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Denied 
10.  (5th grade)    Oroville  Biggs USD Accept 
11.  (9th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Denied 
12.  (10th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Released 
13.  (5th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Released 
14.   (2nd grade)    Biggs USD Manzanita Released 
15.  (10th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Released 
16.  (9th grade)    Biggs USD Durham  Released 
17.  (4th grade)    Biggs USD Durham  Released 
18.  (9th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Denied 
19.  (9th grade)    Biggs USD Gridley  Released 
20.  (4th grade)    Gridley  Biggs USD Accept 
  
 
Fiscal Impact:  We will have a loss of ADA for those outgoing transfer requests and an increase of ADA for those 
incoming transfer requests. 
 
Recommendation:   The Superintendent recommends action as indicated.   

8 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
6A



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Meeting Date: August 5, 2020 

 

Item Number:   

Item Title:  Approve AP Vendor Check Register and Purchase Order Listing 

Presenter:  Karen Peters, CBO 

Attachment:  AP Vendor Check Register & Purchase Order Listing for  
   April 24, 2020 through July 21, 2020 

Item Type:  [X] Consent Agenda [ ] Action [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session    [ ]  Other 

 

Background/Comments: 

The AP Vendor Check Register and Purchase Order totals are as attached. 

Fiscal Impact: 

As indicated. 

Recommendation: 

Approve. 

9 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
6B



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
2

 -
 0

5
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
A

S
B

E
S

T
O

S
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
IE

S
 (

1
0
0
6
2
5
/1

)
1
7
,2

9
3
.6

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
3
7

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
A

T
&

T
 (

1
0
0
0
8
6
/1

)
6
6
1
.0

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
3
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

I-
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 I
R

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 (
1
0
0
4
9
8
/1

)
7
0
7
.1

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
3
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 (

1
0
0
1
1
5
/1

)
2
6
1
.9

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
H

E
R

R
IF

 S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 (
1
0
0
1
2
5
/1

)
3
7
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
D

A
N

IE
L
S

E
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 (

1
0
0
1
8
2
/1

)
1
,2

3
0
.8

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
2

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
F

G
L
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 (

1
0
0
2
2
1
/1

)
3
3
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
3
4
2
.8

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

E
L
E

N
A

 A
G

R
I-

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

 L
L
C

 (
1
0
0
2
5
4
/3

)
1
4
1
.5

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

Y
L
E

N
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
2
6
8
/1

)
6
4
8
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
6

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
L
A

K
E

V
IE

W
 P

E
T

R
O

L
E

U
M

 C
O

. 
(1

0
0
3
0
4
/2

)
5
6
7
.4

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

A
R

K
E

R
 &

 C
O

V
E

R
T

, 
L
L
P

 (
1
0
0
7
2
9
/1

)
4
,7

7
4
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
8

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
P

G
&

E
 (

1
0
0
3
6
9
/1

)
2
,0

8
3
.0

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
4
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

R
O

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 F

R
E

S
H

 (
1
0
0
3
7
6
/1

)
7
2
7
.1

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
0

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
R

IG
H

T
 W

A
Y

 P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

1
0
0
3
9
3
/1

)
8
7
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
U

 S
 B

A
N

K
 O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

1
0
0
4
5
8
/1

)
1
,3

5
2
.0

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
2

0
1

3
0
,9

4
7
.7

1
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
2

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

6

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
2

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,4

5
3
.4

9
 

0
1
-4

3
0
3

5
6
7
.4

5
 

0
1
-5

5
0
3

2
,0

8
3
.0

3
 

0
1
-5

6
0
6

1
,3

5
2
.0

6
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
3
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
7

3
7
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
8

8
7
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

6
6
1
.0

2
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

6
,2

7
4
.0

5
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
6
,2

7
4
.0

5
 

6
,2

7
4
.0

5
-

1
3
-4

7
0
0

2
,6

0
5
.9

8
 

1
3
-9

1
1
0*

2
,6

0
5
.9

8
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
2
,6

0
5
.9

8
 

2
,6

0
5
.9

8
-

2
5
-5

8
0
0

2
2
,0

6
7
.6

8
 

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

2
2
,0

6
7
.6

8
-

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

10 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
2

 -
 F

u
n

d
/O

b
j 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

2
0

2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
2
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
2
2
,0

6
7
.6

8
 

2
2
,0

6
7
.6

8
-

3
0
,9

4
7
.7

1
 

3
0
,9

4
7
.7

1
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
2
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

3
0
,9

4
7
.7

1
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

11 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
3

 -
 0

5
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
A

 Z
 B

U
S

 S
A

L
E

S
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
0
5
7
/1

)
3
0
7
.8

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

T
&

T
 (

1
0
0
0
8
6
/1

)
9
1
7
.2

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 (

1
0
0
1
1
5
/1

)
1
6
0
.2

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
D

a
n
's

 E
le

ct
ri
ca

l S
u
p
p
ly

 (
1
0
0
1
8
3
/2

)
5
7
.1

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
G

A
G

E
R

 S
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
2
3
2
/1

)
4
8
.1

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
3
1
.9

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
L
E

S
 S

C
H

W
A

B
 (

1
0
0
3
0
8
/1

)
3
5
1
.3

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
5
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

JB
 S

A
L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 (
1
0
0
3
3
6
/1

)
3
8
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
6
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
T

R
I 
C

IT
Y

 P
O

W
E

R
E

D
 E

Q
U

IP
 (

1
0
0
6
3
5
/1

)
7
2
.1

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
6
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

S
S

 (
1
0
0
4
6
7
/1

)
1
8
5
.8

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
5
6
2

0
1

2
,1

6
9
.9

6
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
3

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

0

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
3

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,0

2
8
.8

7
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
8
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

1
,1

0
3
.0

9
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

2
,1

6
9
.9

6
-

2
,1

6
9
.9

6
 

2
,1

6
9
.9

6
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
3
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

2
,1

6
9
.9

6
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

12 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
4

 -
 0

5
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
A

L
H

A
M

B
R

A
 S

IE
R

R
A

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 (
1
0
0
0
7
0
/1

)
3
7
6
.5

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
6
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

L
IN

K
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 (

1
0
0
1
5
3
/1

)
1
3
.2

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
6
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

O
L
L
E

T
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
2
2
7
/1

)
9
4
7
.6

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
6
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
8
5
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
6
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

Y
L
E

N
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
2
6
8
/1

)
2
8
5
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
0

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
JO

S
H

 K
U

E
R

S
T

E
N

 B
E

H
A

V
IO

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

 (
1
0
0
5
7
0
/1

)
5
1
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
ca

n
 T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l S

e
rv

i c
e
s 

(1
0
0
7
1
8
/1

)
4
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
2

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
P

A
R

K
E

R
 &

 C
O

V
E

R
T

, 
L
L
P

 (
1
0
0
7
2
9
/1

)
3
,7

4
6
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
3

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
P

R
O

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 F

R
E

S
H

 (
1
0
0
3
7
6
/1

)
4
9
1
.8

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
4

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
R

E
C

O
L
O

G
Y

 B
U

T
T

E
 C

O
L
U

S
A

 (
1
0
0
3
8
4
/1

)
1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
S

F
S

 O
F

 S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

, 
IN

C
 (

1
0
0
4
4
3
/2

)
1
,2

1
2
.1

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
6

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
T

E
R

R
Y

 W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 F
A

R
M

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
4
4
6
/1

)
5
1
,8

7
7
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
T

U
R

F
 S

T
A

R
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
4
5
7
/1

)
4
6
.5

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
6
8
7
8

0
1

6
5
,6

0
0
.5

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
4

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

3

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
4

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
3
1
.5

4
 

0
1
-5

5
0
4

1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

5
3
,7

1
1
.1

6
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

1
3
.2

7
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

5
5
,1

6
5
.0

1
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
5
5
,1

6
5
.0

1
 

5
5
,1

6
5
.0

1
-

1
3
-4

7
0
0

1
,9

8
9
.4

9
 

1
3
-9

1
1
0*

1
,9

8
9
.4

9
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
1
,9

8
9
.4

9
 

1
,9

8
9
.4

9
-

2
5
-5

8
0
0

8
,4

4
6
.0

0
 

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

8
,4

4
6
.0

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
8
,4

4
6
.0

0
 

8
,4

4
6
.0

0
-

6
5
,6

0
0
.5

0
 

6
5
,6

0
0
.5

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
4
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

6
5
,6

0
0
.5

0
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

13 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
5

 -
 0

6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
A

L
L
 M

E
T

A
L
S

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
0
7
1
/1

)
2
5
8
.6

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

I-
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 I
R

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 (
1
0
0
4
9
8
/1

)
1
5
4
.4

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
D

IV
E

R
S

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 (

1
0
0
1
9
5
/2

)
4
,3

8
5
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

S
U

 C
H

IC
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 &

 C
O

N
T

 E
D

 (
1
0
0
5
6
3
/1

)
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
D

A
N

IE
L
S

E
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 (

1
0
0
1
8
2
/1

)
3
,7

4
4
.7

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
4

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 T

R
A

C
K

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

1
0
0
1
9
6
/1

)
1
,1

7
7
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
3
2
1
.6

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

Y
L
E

N
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
2
6
8
/1

)
7
8
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
7

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
J 

C
 N

E
L
S

O
N

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

 (
1
0
0
2
7
5
/1

)
7
4
8
.3

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
JA

C
K

 S
C

H
R

E
D

E
R

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
2
7
6
/1

)
2
4
7
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
1
9

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
L
A

K
E

V
IE

W
 P

E
T

R
O

L
E

U
M

 C
O

. 
(1

0
0
3
0
4
/2

)
4
0
6
.8

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
S

 S
IG

N
S

 &
 B

A
N

N
E

R
S

 (
1
0
0
3
0
6
/1

)
1
1
2
.5

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

A
C

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 (

1
0
0
3
1
8
/1

)
6
2
.6

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
N

IC
H

O
L
S

 M
E

L
B

U
R

G
 &

 R
O

S
E

T
T

O
 (

1
0
0
3
5
1
/1

)
3
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
3

4
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

G
&

E
 (

1
0
0
3
6
9
/1

)
1
,1

2
5
.4

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

R
O

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 F

R
E

S
H

 (
1
0
0
3
7
6
/1

)
5
1
2
.9

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
5

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
R

IG
H

T
 W

A
Y

 P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

1
0
0
3
9
3
/1

)
2
6
1
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
S

Y
N

T
H

E
S

IS
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 L

L
C

 (
1
0
0
7
0
1
/1

)
1
7
,7

3
0
.8

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
7

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
S

F
S

 O
F

 S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

, 
IN

C
 (

1
0
0
4
4
3
/2

)
5
3
4
.4

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
8

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
T

E
R

R
Y

 W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 F
A

R
M

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
4
4
6
/1

)
1
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
2
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
T

U
R

F
 S

T
A

R
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
4
5
7
/1

)
7
7
.6

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
0

0
1

5
1
,7

1
6
.5

9
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
5

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 2

1

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
5

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,6

7
4
.6

6
 

0
1
-4

3
0
3

4
0
6
.8

1
 

0
1
-5

5
0
3

1
,1

2
5
.4

6
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

1
6
,3

6
9
.5

2
 

0
1
-5

8
0
5

4
,3

8
5
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
8

2
6
1
.0

0
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0 *

2
4
,2

2
2
.4

5
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
2
4
,2

2
2
.4

5
 

2
4
,2

2
2
.4

5
-

1
3
-4

7
0
0

5
,5

2
0
.8

2
 

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

14 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
5

 -
 F

u
n

d
/O

b
j 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

2
0

2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
5
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

1
3
-9

1
1
0*

5
,5

2
0
.8

2
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
5
,5

2
0
.8

2
 

5
,5

2
0
.8

2
-

2
5
-6

2
0
0

1
7
,9

7
8
.3

2
 

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

1
7
,9

7
8
.3

2
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
1
7
,9

7
8
.3

2
 

1
7
,9

7
8
.3

2
-

4
1
-5

8
0
0

3
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

4
1
-9

1
1
0*

3
,9

9
5
.0

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 4

1
3
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

3
,9

9
5
.0

0
-

5
1
,7

1
6
.5

9
 

5
1
,7

1
6
.5

9
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
5
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

5
1
,7

1
6
.5

9
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

15 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
6

 -
 0

6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
P

A
C

IF
IC

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 M

O
B

IL
E

 S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
0
7
5
/1

)
4
2
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

N
D

E
S

 P
O

O
L
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 (
1
0
0
0
7
7
/1

)
2
,2

5
1
.1

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

T
&

T
 (

1
0
0
0
8
6
/1

)
9
1
9
.3

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 (

1
0
0
1
1
5
/1

)
1
0
2
.9

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

R
A

N
D

E
N

 J
 C

O
N

E
JO

 (
1
0
0
7
3
0
/1

)
4
5
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

R
R

P
D

 (
1
0
0
7
0
7
/1

)
8
9
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
2
2
5
.5

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
3
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

E
L
E

N
A

 A
G

R
I-

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

 L
L
C

 (
1
0
0
2
5
4
/3

)
6
0
0
.5

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
4
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

A
C

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 (

1
0
0
3
1
8
/1

)
7
4
.7

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
4
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
T

U
R

F
 S

T
A

R
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
4
5
7
/1

)
4
9
5
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
4
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

S
S

 (
1
0
0
4
6
7
/1

)
1
8
7
.4

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
4
3

0
1

6
,2

3
8
.7

8
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
6

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

1

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
6

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,4

9
8
.8

5
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
,6

3
3
.1

3
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

1
,1

0
6
.8

0
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

6
,2

3
8
.7

8
-

6
,2

3
8
.7

8
 

6
,2

3
8
.7

8
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
6
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

6
,2

3
8
.7

8
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

16 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
7

 -
 0

6
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
S

Y
N

T
H

E
S

IS
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 L

L
C

 (
1
0
0
7
0
1
/1

)
2
,6

3
1
.8

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
1
4
4

2
5

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
7

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
7

2
5
-5

8
0
0

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
 

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
-

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
 

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
7
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

2
,6

3
1
.8

1
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

17 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
8

 -
 0

6
/1

1
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
H

E
R

R
IF

 S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 (
1
0
0
1
2
5
/1

)
1
1
1
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
5
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

A
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
E

P
T

 O
F

 J
U

S
T

IC
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 O

F
F

IC
E

 (
1
0
0
1
3
2
/1

)
9
6
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
5
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

L
IN

K
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 (

1
0
0
1
5
3
/1

)
5
.0

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
5
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
IG

G
S

 (
1
0
0
1
6
4
/1

)
5
,1

2
0
.0

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

L
A

R
K

 &
 S

O
N

S
 (

1
0
0
1
6
5
/1

)
5
0
.3

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

G
L
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 (

1
0
0
2
2
1
/1

)
3
3
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
G

A
Y

N
O

R
 T

E
L
E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 (

1
0
0
2
3
3
/1

)
1
8
,0

4
5
.9

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
8
2
.7

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
JI

M
M

Y
S

 C
U

S
T

O
M

 T
R

O
P

H
IE

S
 (

1
0
0
2
8
2
/1

)
1
0
2
.7

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
L
E

S
 S

C
H

W
A

B
 (

1
0
0
3
0
8
/1

)
5
3
.6

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

A
C

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 (

1
0
0
3
1
8
/1

)
1
3
6
.0

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 (
1
0
0
3
6
8
/1

)
9
3
2
.9

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
R

E
C

O
L
O

G
Y

 B
U

T
T

E
 C

O
L
U

S
A

 (
1
0
0
3
8
4
/1

)
1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
6
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 K
A

T
H

E
 C

A
R

T
E

R
 (

1
0
0
4
1
2
/1

)
2
2
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
8
5
7
0

0
1

2
6
,2

9
8
.6

1
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

4

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
8

0
1
-4

3
0
0

4
2
5
.5

1
 

0
1
-5

2
0
0

2
2
0
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

5
0
2

5
,1

2
0
.0

9
 

0
1
-5

5
0
4

1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

0
1
-5

6
0
0

9
3
2
.9

9
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
3
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
1

1
1
1
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
7

9
6
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

5
.0

1
 

0
1
-6

4
0
0

1
8
,0

4
5
.9

7
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

2
6
,2

9
8
.6

1
-

2
6
,2

9
8
.6

1
 

2
6
,2

9
8
.6

1
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
8
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

2
6
,2

9
8
.6

1
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

18 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

7
9

 -
 0

6
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 (

1
0
0
1
1
5
/1

)
9
1
.1

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
4
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 S

T
A

T
E

 P
&

S
 (

1
0
0
1
2
7
/1

)
1
,0

3
7
.3

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
4
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
IG

G
S

 (
1
0
0
1
6
4
/1

)
6
,8

6
1
.0

1
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
4
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

G
L
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 (

1
0
0
2
2
1
/1

)
3
3
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
1
5
0
.1

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
Y

D
E

N
 F

IR
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

1
0
0
2
5
3
/1

)
1
,9

3
0
.2

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 P

O
W

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 (
1
0
0
6
6
9
/1

)
6
3
9
.6

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
JI

M
M

Y
S

 C
U

S
T

O
M

 T
R

O
P

H
IE

S
 (

1
0
0
2
8
2
/1

)
1
3
8
.5

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
L
A

K
E

V
IE

W
 P

E
T

R
O

L
E

U
M

 C
O

. 
(1

0
0
3
0
4
/2

)
6
1
3
.2

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

A
C

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 (

1
0
0
3
1
8
/1

)
3
9
0
.9

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 (

1
0
0
3
5
8
/1

)
1
6
0
.8

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

G
&

E
 (

1
0
0
3
6
9
/1

)
9
5
4
.2

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

7
9
4
5
8

0
1

1
3
,0

0
0
.4

8
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
9

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

2

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
9

0
1
-4

3
0
0

2
,1

0
1
.7

6
 

0
1
-4

3
0
3

6
1
3
.2

3
 

0
1
-5

5
0
2

6
,8

6
1
.0

1
 

0
1
-5

5
0
3

9
5
4
.2

7
 

0
1
-5

6
0
0

3
3
9
.8

6
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

2
,1

3
0
.3

5
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

1
3
,0

0
0
.4

8
-

1
3
,0

0
0
.4

8
 

1
3
,0

0
0
.4

8
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
7
9
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

1
3
,0

0
0
.4

8
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

19 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

8
0

 -
 0

7
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
B

U
T

T
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 (

1
0
0
1
1
5
/1

)
5
9
.5

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
1
9
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

L
A

R
K

 &
 S

O
N

S
 (

1
0
0
1
6
5
/1

)
5
0
.3

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
1
9
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
D

a
n
's

 E
le

ct
ri
ca

l S
u
p
p
ly

 (
1
0
0
1
8
3
/2

)
3
0
.8

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

A
IR

H
IL

L
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 (
1
0
0
2
1
4
/1

)
4
0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
G

A
Y

N
O

R
 T

E
L
E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 (

1
0
0
2
3
3
/1

)
6
4
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
2

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
1
5
3
.2

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

Y
L
E

N
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IN
G

 (
1
0
0
2
6
8
/1

)
1
1
9
.9

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
4

1
3

P
ri
n
te

d
J 

C
 N

E
L
S

O
N

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

 (
1
0
0
2
7
5
/1

)
5
3
8
.1

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
JA

C
K

 S
C

H
R

E
D

E
R

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
2
7
6
/1

)
1
,4

0
2
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
6

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
Ja

n
e
 L

itt
le

 (
1
0
0
7
3
1
/1

)
4
0
4
.6

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

A
C

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 (

1
0
0
3
1
8
/1

)
6
6
.2

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
N

O
R

M
A

C
 (

1
0
0
3
5
3
/2

)
7
4
7
.4

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
0
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
N

o
rt

h
 S

ta
te

 T
ir
e
 C

o
. 
In

c 
(1

0
0
6
9
8
/1

)
1
,7

3
4
.6

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
1
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

A
R

K
E

R
 &

 C
O

V
E

R
T

, 
L
L
P

 (
1
0
0
7
2
9
/1

)
2
,6

1
2
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
1
1

2
5

P
ri
n
te

d
Q

U
IL

L
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 (

1
0
0
3
7
9
/2

)
1
1
.4

7
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
1
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
V

A
L
L
E

Y
 T

R
U

C
K

 &
 T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 C
O

 (
1
0
0
4
6
3
/1

)
2
.6

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
2
1
3

0
1

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 1

6

2
0
2
1
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

0
1
-9

5
1
0*

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
4
,1

9
9
.2

0
 

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

1
3
-9

1
1
0*

1
1
9
.9

0
-

1
3
-9

5
1
0*

1
1
9
.9

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
1
1
9
.9

0
 

1
1
9
.9

0
-

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

2
5
-9

5
1
0*

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
 

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0
 

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0

0
1
-4

3
0
0

3
,7

9
9
.2

0
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

4
0
0
.0

0
 

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

20 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

8
0

 -
 F

u
n

d
/O

b
j 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
a

n
k

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 -

 U
S

 B
a

n
k

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

0
1
-9

5
2
9*

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
4
,1

9
9
.2

0
 

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

1
3
-4

7
0
0

1
1
9
.9

0
 

1
3
-9

5
2
9*

1
1
9
.9

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
1
1
9
.9

0
 

1
1
9
.9

0
-

2
5
-5

8
0
0

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

2
5
-9

5
2
9*

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

T
o

ta
l 
fo

r 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
0

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
 

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
-

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

0
1
-9

5
1
0*

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 0

1
4
,1

9
9
.2

0
 

4
,1

9
9
.2

0
-

1
3
-9

1
1
0*

1
1
9
.9

0
-

1
3
-9

5
1
0*

1
1
9
.9

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 1

3
1
1
9
.9

0
 

1
1
9
.9

0
-

2
5
-9

1
1
0*

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

2
5
-9

5
1
0*

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
 2

5
4
,0

7
9
.0

0
 

4
,0

7
9
.0

0
-

T
o

ta
l 
fo

r 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
1

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
 

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
-

1
6
,7

9
6
.2

0
 

1
6
,7

9
6
.2

0
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
0
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

8
,3

9
8
.1

0
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

21 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

8
1

 -
 0

7
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
y
e
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
a
n

c
e
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
Id

F
u

n
d

P
ri
n
te

d
A

 Z
 B

U
S

 S
A

L
E

S
 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
0
5
7
/1

)
1
,3

1
1
.8

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

C
E

L
L
U

S
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

1
0
0
0
6
2
/1

)
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

N
D

E
S

 P
O

O
L
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 (
1
0
0
0
7
7
/1

)
1
,8

7
2
.9

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
A

T
&

T
 (

1
0
0
0
8
6
/1

)
8
4
8
.3

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

A
 S

T
A

T
E

 D
E

P
T

 O
F

 J
U

S
T

IC
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 O

F
F

IC
E

 (
1
0
0
1
3
2
/1

)
6
4
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

A
S

B
O

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 (
1
0
0
1
4
8
/1

)
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
1
5
1
/1

)
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
C

S
B

A
 A

/R
 (

1
0
0
1
7
7
/1

)
8
,3

3
9
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
E

A
G

L
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 (
1
0
0
2
0
0
/1

)
8
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

O
L
L
E

T
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
2
2
7
/1

)
3
,7

9
0
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
5
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
F

R
O

N
T

L
IN

E
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
IE

S
 G

R
O

U
P

 (
1
0
0
2
3
1
/1

)
3
,3

6
5
.6

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
G

A
Y

N
O

R
 T

E
L
E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 (

1
0
0
2
3
3
/1

)
5
7
4
.4

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
G

O
L
D

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 B

A
N

K
 C

A
R

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 (

1
0
0
2
3
5
/1

)
6
8
.6

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

A
R

S
H

B
A

R
G

E
R

 A
C

E
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 (

1
0
0
2
5
0
/1

)
1
6
4
.3

2
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
H

U
G

H
E

S
 P

L
Y

W
O

O
D

 (
1
0
0
2
6
3
/1

)
8
4
.7

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
J 

C
 N

E
L
S

O
N

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

 (
1
0
0
2
7
5
/1

)
9
2
.1

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
JI

M
M

Y
S

 C
U

S
T

O
M

 T
R

O
P

H
IE

S
 (

1
0
0
2
8
2
/1

)
1
7
9
.5

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
6

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
K

E
N

 S
E

IP
E

R
T

 (
1
0
0
5
9
2
/1

)
2
9
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
7

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
L
ife

g
u
a
rd

 S
to

re
 I
n
c 

(1
0
0
3
1
1
/2

)
3
9
1
.2

5
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
8

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
M

JB
 S

A
L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 (
1
0
0
3
3
6
/1

)
2
8
.5

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
6
9

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
N

o
rt

h
la

n
d
 S

ys
te

m
s,

In
c 

(1
0
0
7
2
4
/1

)
2
,0

8
5
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
0

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

itn
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

In
c 

(1
0
0
3
7
1
/2

)
2
4
6
.1

3
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
1

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 L

E
A

D
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
,I
N

C
 (

1
0
0
5
4
5
/1

)
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
2

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
R

E
C

O
L
O

G
Y

 B
U

T
T

E
 C

O
L
U

S
A

 (
1
0
0
3
8
4
/1

)
1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
3

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
R

IC
H

V
A

L
E

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 (

1
0
0
3
9
2
/1

)
1
,2

9
5
.7

6
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
4

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
U

 S
 B

A
N

K
 O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

1
0
0
4
5
8
/1

)
6
,2

4
0
.4

8
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
5

0
1

P
ri
n
te

d
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

S
S

 (
1
0
0
4
6
7
/1

)
1
8
6
.2

9
 

3
0
0
5
-1

8
0
7
7
6

0
1

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
 

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
 2

7

2
0
2
1
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,6

3
6
.8

7
 

0
1
-5

3
0
0

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

5
0
2

1
,2

9
5
.7

6
 

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2

22 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

8
1

 -
 F

u
n

d
/O

b
j 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
B

a
n

k
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 U

S
 B

a
n

k

2
0

2
1
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

0
1
-5

6
0
0

2
9
0
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

6
0
7

5
7
4
.4

2
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
1
,1

5
6
.1

9
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
-

0
1
-9

5
1
0*

1
3
,5

3
6
.2

7
 

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
 

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1
 

2
0
2
0
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1

0
1
-4

3
0
0

2
,5

8
9
.3

4
 

0
1
-5

5
0
4

1
,3

0
9
.0

4
 

0
1
-5

6
0
0

2
4
6
.1

3
 

0
1
-5

6
0
6

6
,2

4
0
.4

8
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

2
,0

8
1
.0

1
 

0
1
-5

8
0
1

6
4
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

9
0
0

1
,0

3
4
.6

3
 

0
1
-9

5
2
9*

1
3
,5

3
6
.2

7
-

0
1
-9

5
8
0*

2
8
.3

6
-

T
o

ta
l 
fo

r 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
0
 a

n
d

 F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
3
,5

6
4
.6

3
 

1
3
,5

6
4
.6

3
-

0
1
-4

3
0
0

1
,6

3
6
.8

7
 

0
1
-5

3
0
0

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

5
0
2

1
,2

9
5
.7

6
 

0
1
-5

6
0
0

2
9
0
.0

0
 

0
1
-5

6
0
7

5
7
4
.4

2
 

0
1
-5

8
0
0

3
1
,1

5
6
.1

9
 

0
1
-9

1
1
0*

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
-

0
1
-9

5
1
0*

1
3
,5

3
6
.2

7
 

T
o

ta
l 
fo

r 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
1
 a

n
d

 F
u

n
d

 0
1

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
 

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
-

7
1
,3

9
3
.1

4
 

7
1
,3

9
3
.1

4
-

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1
 * 

d
e
n
o
te

s 
S

ys
te

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 e

n
tr

y

N
e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 C

a
s
h

 9
1
1
0
 

5
7
,8

2
8
.5

1
-

C
re

d
it

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M
0

0
6

 -
 B

ig
g

s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2

23 of 60



C
h

e
c

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
R

e
q

P
a
y
0

4
a

R
e

g
is

te
r 

0
0

0
2

8
1

 -
 F

u
n

d
/O

b
j 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
a

n
k

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 -

 U
S

 B
a

n
k

2
0
2
1
 F

U
N

D
-O

B
J
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 /
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
0
0
0
2
8
1
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
O

rg
 0

0
6
 -

 B
ig

g
s
 U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

It
e
m

s
2
6
4
,8

3
1
.0

5
 

 1
4
1

S
e
le

ct
io

n
S

o
rt

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
e
ck

 N
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
cl

u
d
e
 A

d
d
re

ss
:N

o
, 
F

ilt
e
re

d
 b

y 
(O

rg
 =

 6
, 
B

a
n
k 

A
cc

o
u
n
t(

s)
 I
N

 (
'C

O
U

N
T

Y
')
, 
S

o
u
rc

e
 =

 A
, 
P

a
y 

T
o
 =

 V
, 
P

a
ym

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
 =

 N
, 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
, 
E

n
d
in

g
 C

h
e
ck

 D
a
te

 =
 7

/2
1
/2

0
2
0
, 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

?
 =

 Y
, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 1

 =
 1

, 
S

o
rt

/G
ro

u
p
 2

 =
 )

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f
o
r 

M
o
n
e
e
k
 G

ra
ve

s 
(M

G
R

A
V

E
S

),
 J

u
l 2

1
 2

0
2
0
  
8
:4

9
A

M

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
1

24 of 60



25 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7A



26 of 60



27 of 60



28 of 60



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9er 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23er 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30    

30 31         

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2 3 4er 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7er 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 * 14 * 15 * 16 * 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18*** 19

18 19 20 21er 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

               

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2  1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10er 11 12 13 7 8 9 10er 11 12 13

10 11 12 13er 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24er 25 26 27 21 22 23 24er 25 26 27

24/31 25 26 27er 28 29 30 28 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3  1  1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10** 11*** 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12er 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

18 19 20 21er 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26er 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

      30 31

*   Minumum Days (grades K-8)

**  Minimum Days (Grades 9-12)

*** Minimum Day ALL Grades

Jul 3 Independence Day observed

Sept 7 Labor Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day observed

Nov 26 Thansgiving Day

Nov. 27 Local Holiday 8/25 - Teachers Return

Dec. 24 Local Holiday 8/26 - 11 mo. Classified Return

Dec 25 Christmas Day ELEMENTARY GRADING PERIODS

Jan 1 New Year's Day First Trimester Nov. 25th 60 days

Jan 18 Martin Luther King Day Second Trimester March 12th 62 days

Feb 15 Presidents' Day Third Trimester June 11th 58 days

Feb 16 Local Holiday SECONDARY GRADING PERIODS

Apr 2 Local Holiday First Semester Jan. 29th 94 days

May 31 Memorial Day Second Semester June 11th 86 days Board approved:  03/07/18

Oct 12 11 Mo. Classified Alternate Revised - Bd.appr: 08/2020

Dec. 31 12 Mo. Classified Alternate

er   Early Release Days

 Non-School Days - Staff Days

District designated holidays per Ed Code 37220 & 45205

Staff Return Dates

Break: 02/15/21 - 02/16/21           

Spring Recess: 04/02/21 - 04/09/21 

(Easter April 4th)

06/11/21 - H.S. Graduation

                      May                 20                            June               9 

2020
July                   August                  1

                  January              19                    February            18

                   September             21

                     October              21                      December            14                November             18

                   March                  23

2021

Winter Recess:  12/18/20 - 01/01/21

Biggs Unified School District 2020/2021 Calendar        
Doug Kaelin, Superintendent

8/31/2020 - First Day of School

06/11/2021 - Last Day of School

All Schools

                      April                16

06/10/21 - BES Graduation

29 of 60

http://www.calendarpedia.com/#
dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7B



RESOLUTION 2020/2021 # 4 
BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF THE BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUTTE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 

WHEREAS, due to a lack of work and/or lack of funds, this Board of Trustees, pursuant to the 

recommendation of the Superintendent, finds it to be in the best interest of the District to eliminate the number of 

classified positions as set forth below: 

 Seven – 6 Hour Special Circumstances Aide Positions 
 One 6.5 Hour Instructional Aide Position 
 Four - 4 Hour Instructional Aide Positions 
 Two - 4.5 Hour Instructional Aide Positions 
 One - 4.75 Hour Instructional Aide Position  
 One – 5 Hour Bilingual Instructional Aide Position 
 One – 5.85 Hour Instructional Aide Position 
 Two – 5.75 Hour Instructional Aide Positions 
 One - 5.5 Hour Instructional Aide Position 
 Two – 3 Hour Library Clerk Positions 
 One – 3 Hour SS Coordinator/ASB Bookkeeper/Scholarship Position 

   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that no later than sixty (60) days after notice is given to any 

and all affected employees, the classified positions of the District be eliminated to the extent set forth above. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Superintendent be hereby authorized to give notice(s) of 

layoff to classified employee(s) of the District pursuant to the District's rules and regulations, applicable 

provisions of the Education Code, and the collective bargaining agreement between the District and the 

California School Employees Association as soon as legally possible. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Superintendent be authorized and directed to take any other 

actions necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution. 

  
 THIS RESOLUTION was adopted at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Biggs Unified School 

District on August 5, 2020, by the following vote: 

  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 

Signed:   ________________________________________ 

   Presiding President 
   Board of Trustees of Biggs Unified School District 

 

Attest:__________________________________________ 

 Clerk 
 Board of Trustees of Biggs Unified School District 

30 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7C



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 10:01 AM

2020-21 Certification of Assurances
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program 
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca20assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant; 
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and I 
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and 
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal 
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and 
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. I certify that we accept all assurances except for those 
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. I certify that actual 
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Doug Kaelin

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/30/2020

Page 1 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

31 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7D



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 9:32 AM

2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally 
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and 
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title I Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that 
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in 
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and 
Secondary Schools." 

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy 
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a 
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes

Authorized Representative's Full Name Doug Kaelin

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 07/27/2020

Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be 
provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

Page 2 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

32 of 60



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 9:38 AM

2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must 
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply 
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in 
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local 
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP 
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the 
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to 
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying 
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption 
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) / District 06/27/2019

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved 
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day 
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Doug Kaelin

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent

Page 3 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

33 of 60



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 10:33 AM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding 
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 08/05/2020

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, 
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and 
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name

(non-LEA employee)

DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format 
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the 
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was 
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment DELAC provides input during LCAP 
meetings and budget development. 

did not meet to review application 
specifically.

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC 
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. 
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title III English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title III Immigrant No

Page 4 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

34 of 60



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 10:33 AM

2020-21 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes

ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810 
 

Program Record/Award Number 12819430

If participating, then provide the required code

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority 
Participation

Yes

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant No

ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126
 

Page 5 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

35 of 60



Biggs Unified (04 61408 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: PAMELA RAGAN

Date: 7/28/2020 9:59 AM

2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting
This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when 
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically 
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Arturo Ambriz, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

 

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to 
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, 
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

2020-21 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known 
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with 
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

Page 6 of 6Report Date:7/28/2020
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

36 of 60



Update Guidesheets - May 2020 Update Guidesheet 

***Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative 

regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county 

offices of education should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.*** 

 

Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to reflect the requirement that the Special Education Local Plan Area 

(SELPA) submit its local plan to the county office of education and/or Superintendent of Public 

Instruction and the requirement, beginning July 1, 2020, to review the plan every three years.  Policy 

also clarifies the different types of SELPA governance structures and adds an option for arrangements 

in which the district joins with other districts and the county office of education to form a SELPA.  

Policy deletes material related to the referral and eligibility of students for special education, which is 

addressed in AR 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education. Policy adds 

requirement to adopt a procedure for the ongoing review of programs and a mechanism for correcting 

any identified problem. 

See BP 0430 

 

 

Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to reflect the new template for the SELPA plan developed by the 

California Department of Education (CDE).  Section on "Definitions" revised to delete definitions for 

terms which are not used in this policy and regulation.   Section on "Elements of the Plan" expanded to 

include further details regarding required components.  Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 75, 

2019) which requires the SELPA plan to include an annual assurances support plan, beginning July 1, 

2021 based on a CDE template developed by July 1, 2020.  Regulation adds a requirement that each 

school post a notice of the public hearing that will be held by the SELPA to adopt the plan, and adds a 

new section on "Availability of the Plan" which includes a requirement to post the SELPA plan on the 

district's web site and make it available in the district office. 

See AR 0430 

 

 

Uniform Complaint Procedures 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to add medical condition as a characteristic that is protected from 

discrimination, reflect NEW LAW (SB 75, 2019) which extends the use of uniform complaint procedures 

(UCP) to complaints alleging noncompliance with the physical education instructional minutes 

requirement for grades 7-12, and add an item indicating the use of the UCP for complaints regarding 

health and safety in a license-exempt California State Preschool Program (CSPP) consistent with CDE's 

Federal Program Monitoring Instrument. 

See BP 1312.3 

37 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7E



 

Uniform Complaint Procedures 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 75, 2019) which extends the use of UCP to 

complaints alleging noncompliance with the physical education instructional minutes requirement for 

grades 7-12, and to add a section reflecting requirements for complaints alleging noncompliance with 

health and safety standards for CSPP programs, formerly in AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint 

Procedures. 

See AR 1312.3 

 

Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to delete material related to complaints regarding noncompliance 

with health and safety requirements in a license-exempt CSPP program as such complaints have been 

moved to BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, consistent with CDE's Federal Program 

Monitoring instrument. 

See AR 1312.4 

 

Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 

(E(3)1312.3 deleted)  Exhibit presenting example of classroom notice for CSPP health and safety 

complaints moved to E(1) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, consistent with CDE's Federal 

Program Monitoring instrument. 

 

Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 

(E(4)1312.3 deleted)  Exhibit presenting a sample complaint form for CSPP health and safety 

complaints moved to E(2) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, consistent with CDE's Federal 

Program Monitoring instrument. 

 

Access to District Records 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1819, 2019) which allows members of the public 

to use their own equipment on district premises, free of charge, to photograph, copy, or reproduce a 

disclosable district record, provided that the equipment does not make physical contact with the 

record. 

See BP 1340 

 

Access to District Records 

(AR revised)  Regulation updates the list of confidential public records to include the prohibition 

against releasing an employee's personal email address, upon request from the employee.  Regulation 

also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1819, 2019) which allows members of the public to use their own 

equipment, free of charge, to photograph, copy, or reproduce a disclosable district record on district 

premises, provided that the means of copying or reproducing the record does not require the 

38 of 60



equipment to make physical contact with the record, does not damage the record, and does not result 

in unauthorized access to the district's computer systems or secured  networks. 

See AR 1340 

 

Employee Notifications 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to make change for gender neutrality and to revise legal references to 

reflect corresponding revisions in the Exhibit. 

See BP 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 

 

Employee Notifications 

(E revised)  Exhibit updates Section I (All Employees) to (1) delete cite to 2 CCR 11024 which does not 

directly include a sexual harassment notice requirement; (2) indicate that the notification regarding a 

public hearing on an alternative schedule for secondary grades is addressed in BP 6112 rather than the 

AR; (3) delete an item regarding the oath or affirmation for disaster service workers since law does not 

specifically require an employee notification; (4) indicate that the notification regarding AIDS and 

hepatitis B was moved from AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 to the BP; (5) indicate that the notification 

of workers' compensation benefits is addressed in AR 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 rather than the BP; and 

(6) indicate that the notification regarding the district's nondiscrimination policy and complaint 

procedures are addressed in AR 4030 rather than the BP. Section II (Certificated Employees) updated 

to expand legal cites for the reelection notice for probationary employees and broaden the item to 

apply to districts with less than 250 average daily attendance. Section III (Classified Employees) 

updated to (1) delete the dismissal notice for merit system districts since the personnel commission 

establishes dismissal procedures for such districts and the notice is not reflected in policy; (2) add 

another legal cite pertaining to the notice of employee drug testing requirements and indicate that the 

notification is addressed in AR 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 rather than the BP; and (3) add a 

requirement to provide school bus drivers with information regarding post-accident procedures. 

Section V (Individual Employees Under Special Circumstances) updated to indicate that the notice on 

potential eligibility for workers' compensation benefits is addressed in AR 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 rather 

than the BP. 

See E 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 

 

Assignment 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1219, 2019) which requires annual monitoring of 

the assignment of certificated employees at all schools, and requires the Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing (CTC) to administer a statewide system that produces an annual data file of vacancies 

and misassignments and provides districts an opportunity to submit additional evidence that an 

employee is legally authorized for the assignment.  Policy also adds legal requirements to report 

misassignments in the school accountability report card and to use Williams uniform complaint 

procedures to address any complaint alleging teacher misassignment or vacancy. 

See BP 4113 

39 of 60



 

Assignment 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to make minor corrections for gender neutrality. 

See AR 4113 

 

Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to add the requirement that the district's exposure control plan for 

bloodborne pathogens be consistent with the district's injury and illness prevention program 

established pursuant to Labor Code 6401.7.  Legal cites added for training and hepatitis B vaccination 

requirements, and material deleted regarding the exemption of designated first aid providers from the 

pre-exposure hepatitis B vaccination, which is repeated in the AR. Paragraph added to include the 

district's responsibility to implement follow-up procedures in the event of an exposure incident. 

See BP 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 

 

 

Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to add federal legal cites where applicable, add definition of personal 

protective equipment, and delete requirement to communicate hazards to employees through labels 

and signs, which is not applicable to school districts.  Section on "Preventive Measures" expanded to 

include the provision of personal protective equipment, observance of universal precautions, and 

compliance with state regulations for needleless systems, needle devices, and non-needle sharps.  

Regulation also adds more detail regarding the exemption of certain first aid providers from the pre-

exposure hepatitis B vaccine and adds required components of staff training. 

See AR 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 

 

Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

(E revised)  Exhibit updated to clarify which employees are required to sign a statement when they 

decline to accept the hepatitis B vaccination offered by the district. 

See E 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 

 

Universal Precautions 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to include material formerly in the AR on the provision of information to 

employees regarding acquired immune deficiency syndrome (AIDS), AIDS-related conditions, and 

hepatitis B and appropriate methods to prevent exposure.  Policy also adds optional paragraph 

regarding the inclusion of related information in employee handbooks. 

See BP 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 

 

Universal Precautions 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to add a definition of occupational exposure and delete other 

unnecessary definitions.  Section on "Employee Information" moved to BP.  Section on "Infection 

40 of 60



Control Practices" revised to delete detailed requirements that are specifically applicable to employees 

identified as having occupational exposure, which are addressed in BP/AR 4119.42 - Exposure Control 

Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens, and to delete items with limited applicability in school settings. 

See AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 

 

 

Employee Compensation 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to delete Labor Code citation that is not applicable to public agencies and 

instead reflect Education Code provisions related to overtime compensation for classified employees. 

See BP 4151/4251/4351 

 

Mental Health 

(BP added)  New policy addresses strategies and services to promote students' emotional well-being 

and mental health, including student instruction, staff training, crisis intervention, counseling services 

and referrals, Section 504 evaluation, and collaboration with mental health professionals, agencies, 

and organizations. Policy reflects NEW LAW (SB 75, 2019) which establishes the Mental Health Student 

Services Act for the purpose of supporting mental health partnerships among county mental health 

agencies and local educational agencies. 

See BP 5141.5 

 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to reflect law prohibiting discrimination based on medical condition and to 

reflect NEW LAW (AB 34, 2019) which requires the district, starting in the 2020-21 school year, to post 

its nondiscrimination policies, and specified state and federal laws regarding discrimination, bullying, 

and harassment, in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is easily accessible 

to parents/guardians and students. 

See BP 5145.3 

 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 34, 2019) which requires the district, starting 

in the 2020-21 school year, to post its nondiscrimination policies, specified state and federal laws 

regarding discrimination, bullying, and harassment, and a link to CDE resources in a prominent location 

on the district's web site in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students.  

Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 711, 2019) which requires the district to update a former 

student's records upon receiving government-issued documentation or a written request for a name 

and/or gender change. 

See AR 5145.3 

 

41 of 60



Parent Involvement 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to reflect the requirements to work with parents/guardians and family 

members to jointly develop the district's parent involvement policy and to include strategies for family 

engagement in the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). For districts that receive federal Title IV 

funding for family engagement programs, policy adds the requirement to inform parents/guardians 

and organizations of the existence of the program. Policy also contains material formerly in the AR 

regarding the inclusion of the Title I local educational agency plan into the LCAP and the distribution of 

the district and school-level parent involvement policies. 

See BP 6020 

 

Parent Involvement 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to revise the section on "District Strategies for Title I Schools," 

including moving and adding strategies under item #2 to reflect means by which the district may 

provide coordination, technical assistance, and other support to build school capacity for parent 

involvement activities, and adding strategies under item #5 to reflect means by which the district may 

use evaluation findings to design evidence-based strategies for more effective parent/guardian and 

family involvement.  Section on "School-Level Strategies for Title I Schools" revises item #7 to include 

strategies formerly in section on "District Strategies for Title I Schools."  Minor changes made 

throughout section on "District Strategies for Non-Title I Schools" to more directly reflect law. 

See AR 6020 

 

Ceremonies and Observances 

(BP revised)  Policy updated to add the board's authority to designate any day as a holiday, in addition 

to those holidays designated by law, and to revise the date upon which schools close in observance of 

any holiday except Veterans Day.  Policy also adds optional language stating that the board may adopt 

a resolution to authorize the display of symbolic flags or banners in support of specific awareness days 

or months. 

See BP 6115 

 

Ceremonies and Observances 

(AR revised)  Regulation updated to reflect state law requiring schools to be closed on any day 

designated as a holiday by the President, Governor, or district board or negotiated with employee 

organizations. School closure on Cesar Chavez Day and Native American Day deleted from the body of 

the regulation since school closure on these holidays only applies to districts that have agreed to do so 

in a memorandum of understanding with employee bargaining units. Section on "Commemorative 

Exercises" expands Note to include additional days of significance on which schools are encouraged, 

but not required, to conduct commemorative exercises. 

See AR 6115 

 

 

42 of 60



Update Guidesheets - June 2020 Special Release  

 

 40.50  

***Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, 

administrative regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been 

made. Districts and county offices of education should review the sample materials and modify 

their own policies accordingly.*** 

 

 

COVID-19 Mitigation Plan 

(BP added)  New policy presents options and best practices for districts as they reopen school 

campuses following extended closures due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and temporarily 

supersedes any conflicting provisions in existing policies or administrative regulations. Policy 

addresses support for students' mental health, instructional methods and schedules, evaluation 

of academic progress following campus closure, grading, health screening of students, student 

absence and attendance, social distancing requirements, personal protective equipment and 

hygiene practices, sanitization of facilities and equipment, food services, staff assignments, staff 

leave of absences, follow-up with infected persons and contact tracing, prohibition against 

discrimination based on medical condition, and community relations. 

See BP 0470 

 

43 of 60



44 of 60

dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 9C



45 of 60



46 of 60



47 of 60



48 of 60



July 24, 2020 
 
Butte County Board of Supervisors 
Butte County Chief Administrative Officer  
Investment Pool Oversight Committee 
 
The attached investment report for June 30, 2020 is submitted in accordance with the Butte County 
Statement of Investment Policy dated July 1, 2019.  All investments are in compliance with this policy.  
 
The Investment Report demonstrates that sufficient liquidity is available to meet anticipated 
expenditures during the next six months. 
 
The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used as a comparison against Butte’s portfolio 
performance. A look at the 5 year moving average for the Butte County Treasury yields (excluding 
Treasury costs) vs. LAIF yields demonstrates that, over time, a medium term, laddered portfolio will 
generally outperform a shorter term investment strategy, which LAIF usually mirrors. The 5 year 
moving average for Butte County’s FY 17/18 and FY 18/19 performance compared to LAIF shows 
margins of 0.215% and -0.190%, respectively.* Looking at a ten year average, the portfolio yield 
exceeded LAIF’s average yield by a healthy .658%. Translating this into dollars on an average 
invested balance of $404,154,000 the pool participants benefited by an average of $2,659,333 per 
year in enhanced earnings. 
 
NOTE: Fair values are trending higher than cost carried due to a declining yield environment. 
 
Investments are marked to market monthly based on a current market price determined by U.S. 
Bancorp Investments. Copies of statements reflecting investment and cash management 
transactions are provided to the Board of Supervisors monthly and are available upon request.  
 
Quarterly Investment Reports are made available on the Treasurer-Tax Collector website at 
HUhttp://www.buttecounty.net/ttcUH.    
 
Respectfully, 
 

Troy Kidd 

 
Troy Kidd 
Butte County Treasurer-Tax Collector 
 

cc: Butte County Auditor-Controller           Butte County Special Districts (Quarterly) 
 Butte County Board of Supervisors Butte-Glenn Community College 
 Butte County District Attorney Chico Unified and Gridley Unified School Districts 
 Butte County Schools-JPA Jessee, Meegan – Butte County Deputy Administrative Officer 
 Butte County Sheriff Crane, Joshua – Butte County Internal Auditor 
 Butte County Superintendent of Schools    

 

49 of 60

http://www.buttecounty.net/administration
http://www.buttecounty.net/ttc
dcyr
Typewritten Text
ITEM 9E



BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT

Investment Book Value Fair Value (FV) Percentage (FV/CC)

LAIF 171,967,298.76$           172,812,138.84$                   100.4912795%

CAMP 376,840.02$                  376,840.02$                          100.0000000%

Corporate-Supranationals 60,070,127.00$             61,961,889.60$                     103.1492569%

Negotiable CDs 10,243,612.50$             10,266,772.76$                     100.2260947%

Municipal Bonds 106,068,433.80$           108,125,827.20$                   101.9396849%

Corporate Notes 52,915,190.86$             55,310,784.34$                     104.5272321%

US Agency 160,323,605.00$           163,945,602.50$                   102.2591792%

Treasury Notes 49,523,896.88$             51,680,855.00$                     104.3553885%

Operating Accounts 16,423,360.48$             16,423,360.48$                     100.0000000%

MANAGED PORTFOLIO TOTAL 627,912,365.30$    640,904,070.74$           102.0690316%

School Bonds

LAIF 86,475,265.97$             86,900,101.23$                     100.4912795%

Investments under Mgmt of Trustees

LAIF 1,745.54$                      1,754.12$                              100.4912795%

Wells Fargo Gov't Money Market Funds 630,922.21$                  630,922.21$                          100.0000000%

Discovery Benefits** 43,539.70$                    43,539.70$                            100.0000000%

Umpqua Bank-Workers' Comp Admin 121,589.25$                  121,589.25$                          100.0000000%

TOTAL $87,273,062.67 $87,697,906.51 100.4867984%

GRAND TOTAL $715,185,427.97 $728,601,977.25

*  The fair value of the pooled Treasury portfolio, including operating accounts, is 102.07% of the cost-carried balance as of 6-30-20

** Represents the most current available data as of 12/31/2018 (source: Auditor-Controller)

Fair Value as of 6/30/20*

Butte County Pooled Treasury

50 of 60



Fu
nd

 N
am

e
Fa

ce
 A

m
ou

nt
/S

ha
re

s
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

Va
lu

e
%

 o
f P

or
tfo

lio
YT

M
 @

 C
os

t
D

ay
s 

To
 M

at
ur

ity

C
AM

P 
Sh

or
t T

er
m

37
6,

84
0.

02
37

6,
84

0.
02

37
6,

84
0.

02
0.

05
0.

51
1

C
D

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e

10
,2

47
,0

00
.0

0
10

,2
66

,7
72

.7
6

10
,2

45
,6

75
.6

6
1.

43
2.

24
68

8

C
or

po
ra

te
 - 

Su
pr

an
at

io
na

ls
60

,1
50

,0
00

.0
0

61
,9

61
,8

89
.6

0
60

,1
35

,8
04

.6
5

8.
41

2.
05

78
7

C
or

po
ra

te
 N

ot
es

52
,3

47
,0

00
.0

0
55

,3
10

,7
84

.3
4

52
,8

42
,0

01
.7

8
7.

39
2.

26
1,

07
3

Fi
sc

al
 A

ge
nt

 D
ep

os
its

79
7,

79
6.

70
79

7,
80

5.
28

79
7,

79
6.

70
0.

11
0.

07
1

LA
IF

17
1,

96
7,

29
8.

76
17

2,
81

2,
13

8.
84

17
1,

96
7,

29
8.

76
24

.0
4

1.
22

1

LA
IF

 / 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
on

ds
86

,4
75

,2
65

.9
7

86
,9

00
,1

01
.2

3
86

,4
75

,2
65

.9
7

12
.0

9
1.

22
1

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

10
4,

25
5,

00
0.

00
10

8,
12

5,
82

7.
20

10
5,

93
5,

73
0.

74
14

.8
1

1.
78

1,
04

5

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
16

,4
23

,3
60

.4
8

16
,4

23
,3

60
.4

8
16

,4
23

,3
60

.4
8

2.
30

0.
00

1

U
S 

Ag
en

cy
16

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

16
3,

94
5,

60
2.

50
16

0,
26

7,
40

1.
78

22
.4

1
1.

50
1,

15
8

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

50
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
51

,6
80

,8
55

.0
0

49
,8

24
,6

59
.1

0
6.

97
2.

01
71

4

To
ta

l /
 A

ve
ra

ge
71

3,
03

9,
56

1.
93

72
8,

60
1,

97
7.

25
71

5,
29

1,
83

5.
64

10
0.

00
1.

55
62

0

Tr
oy

 K
id

d,
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Ta

x 
C

ol
le

ct
or

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e

Th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t i
s 

su
bm

itt
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Bu

tte
 C

ou
nt

y 
St

at
em

en
t o

f I
nv

es
tm

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
da

te
d 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
9.

  A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y.

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ar

ke
d 

to
 m

ar
ke

t m
on

th
ly

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

cu
rre

nt
 m

ar
ke

t p
ric

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

U
.S

. B
an

co
rp

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

.  
Su

ffi
ci

en
t l

iq
ui

di
ty

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 m

ee
t

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ne

xt
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s.

B
U

TT
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

ea
su

re
r's

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0

T
ro

y 
K

id
d

51 of 60



U
SD

 B
ut

te
 - 

G
le

nn
 2

01
6A

 G
O

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
01

LA
IF

 4
00

1 
Bu

tte
 C

C
 L

G
IP

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

4/
6/

20
17

1.
22

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

10
0.

49

1.
22

3,
50

8,
26

2.
99

17
,1

51
.1

2

4.
04

%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

4.
04

%

17
,1

51
.1

2

3,
50

8,
26

2.
99

1.
22

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

1.
22

3,
49

1,
11

1.
87

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 B
ut

te
 - 

G
le

nn
 2

01
6A

 G
O

 
B

on
d

U
SD

 B
ut

te
-G

le
nn

 2
01

6B
 G

o 
B

on
d

LA
IF

40
01

LA
IF

 4
00

1 
Bu

tte
 C

C
 L

G
IP

45
,5

47
,3

10
.8

8

8/
12

/2
01

9

1.
22

45
,5

47
,3

10
.8

8

45
,5

47
,3

10
.8

8
10

0.
49

1.
22

45
,7

71
,0

75
.4

8

22
3,

76
4.

60

52
.6

7%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

52
.6

7%

22
3,

76
4.

60

45
,7

71
,0

75
.4

8

1.
22

45
,5

47
,3

10
.8

8

45
,5

47
,3

10
.8

8
1.

22
45

,5
47

,3
10

.8
8

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 B
ut

te
-G

le
nn

 2
01

6B
 G

o 
B

on
d

U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
2A

 G
O

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
06

LA
IF

 4
00

6 
C

hi
co

 U
SD

 L
G

IP

79
6,

26
1.

88

5/
30

/2
01

3

1.
22

79
6,

26
1.

88

79
6,

26
1.

88
10

0.
49

1.
22

80
0,

17
3.

75

3,
91

1.
87

0.
92

%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

0.
92

%

3,
91

1.
87

80
0,

17
3.

75

1.
22

79
6,

26
1.

88

79
6,

26
1.

88
1.

22
79

6,
26

1.
88

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
2A

 G
O

 B
on

d

U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
2B

 G
O

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
06

LA
IF

 4
00

6 
C

hi
co

 U
SD

 L
G

IP

64
,0

50
.4

1

8/
28

/2
01

8

1.
22

64
,0

50
.4

1

64
,0

50
.4

1
10

0.
49

1.
22

64
,3

65
.0

8

31
4.

67

0.
07

%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

0.
07

%

31
4.

67

64
,3

65
.0

8

1.
22

64
,0

50
.4

1

64
,0

50
.4

1
1.

22
64

,0
50

.4
1

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
2B

 G
O

 B
on

d

U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
6A

 G
O

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
06

LA
IF

 4
00

6 
C

hi
co

 U
SD

 L
G

IP

98
9,

17
8.

14

4/
25

/2
01

7

1.
22

98
9,

17
8.

14

98
9,

17
8.

14
10

0.
49

1.
22

99
4,

03
7.

77

4,
85

9.
63

1.
14

%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

1.
14

%

4,
85

9.
63

99
4,

03
7.

77

1.
22

98
9,

17
8.

14

98
9,

17
8.

14
1.

22
98

9,
17

8.
14

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
6A

 G
O

 B
on

d

U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
6B

 G
o 

B
on

d

LA
IF

40
06

LA
IF

 4
00

6 
C

hi
co

 U
SD

 L
G

IP

26
,8

48
,4

01
.5

6

7/
25

/2
01

9

1.
22

26
,8

48
,4

01
.5

6

26
,8

48
,4

01
.5

6
10

0.
49

1.
22

26
,9

80
,3

02
.2

5

13
1,

90
0.

69

31
.0

5%

N
R

N
R

01

C
U

SI
P

Fa
ce

 A
m

ou
nt

 / 
Sh

ar
es

Se
ttl

em
en

t D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

YT
M

 @
 C

os
t

C
os

t V
al

ue

B
oo

k 
Va

lu
e

YT
M

 @
 M

ar
ke

t

M
ar

ke
t P

ric
e

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

U
nr

e.
 G

ai
n/

Lo
ss

%
 P

or
tfo

lio

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

D
ur

at
io

n 
To

 M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
To

 C
al

l/M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e:
 6

/3
0/

20
20

Sc
ho

ol
 B

on
d 

Pr
oc

ee
ds

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
by

 P
or

tfo
lio

 N
am

e
B

ut
te

 C
ou

nt
y

52 of 60



1 0

31
.0

5%

13
1,

90
0.

69

26
,9

80
,3

02
.2

5

1.
22

26
,8

48
,4

01
.5

6

26
,8

48
,4

01
.5

6
1.

22
26

,8
48

,4
01

.5
6

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 C
hi

co
 2

01
6B

 G
o 

B
on

d

U
SD

 D
ur

ha
m

 2
01

9 
A

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
07

LA
IF

 4
00

7 
Bu

tte
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

LG
IP

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

6/
13

/2
01

9

1.
22

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

10
0.

49

1.
22

6,
52

1,
66

2.
43

31
,8

82
.9

6

7.
5%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

7.
5%

31
,8

82
.9

6

6,
52

1,
66

2.
43

1.
22

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

1.
22

6,
48

9,
77

9.
47

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 D
ur

ha
m

 2
01

9 
A

 B
on

d

U
SD

 T
he

rm
al

ito
 2

01
8A

 B
on

d

LA
IF

40
07

LA
IF

 4
00

7 
Bu

tte
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

LG
IP

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

2/
26

/2
01

9

1.
22

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

10
0.

49

1.
22

2,
26

0,
22

1.
48

11
,0

49
.7

2

2.
6%

N
R

N
R

01 1 0

2.
6%

11
,0

49
.7

2

2,
26

0,
22

1.
48

1.
22

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

1.
22

2,
24

9,
17

1.
76

Su
b 

To
ta

l U
SD

 T
he

rm
al

ito
 2

01
8A

 B
on

d

TO
TA

L 
PO

R
TF

O
LI

O
 

86
,4

75
,2

65
.9

7
1.

22
86

,4
75

,2
65

.9
7

86
,4

75
,2

65
.9

7

1.
22

86
,9

00
,1

01
.2

3

42
4,

83
5.

26

10
0.

00
%

01

C
U

SI
P

Fa
ce

 A
m

ou
nt

 / 
Sh

ar
es

Se
ttl

em
en

t D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

YT
M

 @
 C

os
t

C
os

t V
al

ue

B
oo

k 
Va

lu
e

YT
M

 @
 M

ar
ke

t

M
ar

ke
t P

ric
e

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

U
nr

e.
 G

ai
n/

Lo
ss

%
 P

or
tfo

lio

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

D
ur

at
io

n 
To

 M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
To

 C
al

l/M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e:
 6

/3
0/

20
20

Sc
ho

ol
 B

on
d 

Pr
oc

ee
ds

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
by

 P
or

tfo
lio

 N
am

e
B

ut
te

 C
ou

nt
y

53 of 60



Fi
sc

al
 A

ge
nt

 D
ep

os
its

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

Y

D
is

co
ve

ry
 B

en
ef

its
 C

as
h

43
,5

39
.7

0

6/
30

/2
01

8

0.
00

43
,5

39
.7

0

43
,5

39
.7

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

43
,5

39
.7

0

0.
00

5.
46

%

FD
IC

 In
su

re
d

N
R

01

U
M

PQ
U

A2
60

1

U
m

pq
ua

 - 
Yo

rk
 R

is
k 

Se
rv

ic
es

 G
ro

up
 C

as
h

12
1,

58
9.

25

6/
29

/2
00

7

0.
00

12
1,

58
9.

25

12
1,

58
9.

25
10

0.
00

0.
00

12
1,

58
9.

25

0.
00

15
.2

4%

FD
IC

 In
su

re
d

N
R

01 1 0

20
.7

%

0.
00

16
5,

12
8.

95

0.
00

16
5,

12
8.

95

16
5,

12
8.

95
0.

00
16

5,
12

8.
95

Su
b 

To
ta

l F
is

ca
l A

ge
nt

 D
ep

os
its

Pe
ns

io
n 

- 2
00

4 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
B

on
ds

M
M

11
41

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
In

te
re

st
 A

cc
ou

nt
 M

M

18
.1

5

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

18
.1

5

18
.1

5
10

0.
00

0.
08

18
.1

5

0.
000%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

C
AS

H
11

09

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

St
ab

iliz
at

io
n 

LG
IP

1,
74

5.
54

6/
30

/2
01

8

1.
22

1,
74

5.
54

1,
74

5.
54

10
0.

49

1.
22

1,
75

4.
12

8.
58

0.
22

%

N
R

N
R

01

M
M

11
09

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

St
ab

iliz
at

io
n 

M
M

1,
05

8.
13

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

1,
05

8.
13

1,
05

8.
13

10
0.

00

0.
08

1,
05

8.
13

0.
00

0.
13

%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

11
40

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l A

cc
ou

nt
 M

M

12
.0

9

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

12
.0

9

12
.0

9
10

0.
00

0.
08

12
.0

9

0.
000%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

11
06

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Se

rie
s 

A 
Bo

nd
 F

un
d 

M
M

20
,3

19
.7

2

7/
1/

20
18

0.
08

20
,3

19
.7

2

20
,3

19
.7

2
10

0.
00

0.
08

20
,3

19
.7

2

0.
00

2.
55

%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

13
05

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Se

rie
s 

B 
Bo

nd
 F

un
d 

M
M

55
4,

38
6.

04

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

55
4,

38
6.

04

55
4,

38
6.

04
10

0.
00

0.
08

55
4,

38
6.

04

0.
00

69
.4

9%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

13
07

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Se

rie
s 

B 
In

te
re

st
 F

un
d 

M
M

22
9.

04

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

22
9.

04

22
9.

04
10

0.
00

0.
08

22
9.

04

0.
00

0.
03

%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

13
01

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Se

rie
s 

B 
In

te
re

st
 F

un
d 

M
M

7,
34

9.
86

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

7,
34

9.
86

7,
34

9.
86

10
0.

00

0.
08

7,
34

9.
86

0.
00

0.
92

%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

M
M

11
42

W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 - 
Su

rp
lu

s 
Ac

co
un

t M
M

47
,5

49
.1

8

8/
3/

20
04

0.
08

47
,5

49
.1

8

47
,5

49
.1

8
10

0.
00

0.
08

47
,5

49
.1

8

0.
00

5.
96

%

S&
P-

AA
A

M
oo

dy
s-

Aa
a

01

C
U

SI
P

Fa
ce

 A
m

ou
nt

 / 
Sh

ar
es

Se
ttl

em
en

t D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

YT
M

 @
 C

os
t

C
os

t V
al

ue

B
oo

k 
Va

lu
e

YT
M

 @
 M

ar
ke

t

M
ar

ke
t P

ric
e

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

U
nr

e.
 G

ai
n/

Lo
ss

%
 P

or
tfo

lio

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

D
ur

at
io

n 
To

 M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
To

 C
al

l/M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e:
 6

/3
0/

20
20

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 U
nd

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f F

is
ca

l A
ge

nt
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
di

ng
s 

by
 P

or
tfo

lio
 N

am
e

B
ut

te
 C

ou
nt

y

54 of 60



1 0

79
.3

%

8.
58

63
2,

67
6.

33

0.
08

63
2,

66
7.

75

63
2,

66
7.

75
0.

08
63

2,
66

7.
75

Su
b 

To
ta

l P
en

si
on

 - 
20

04
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
B

on
ds

TO
TA

L 
PO

R
TF

O
LI

O
 

79
7,

79
6.

70
0.

07
79

7,
79

6.
70

79
7,

79
6.

70

0.
07

79
7,

80
5.

28

8.
58

10
0.

00
%

01

C
U

SI
P

Fa
ce

 A
m

ou
nt

 / 
Sh

ar
es

Se
ttl

em
en

t D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

YT
M

 @
 C

os
t

C
os

t V
al

ue

B
oo

k 
Va

lu
e

YT
M

 @
 M

ar
ke

t

M
ar

ke
t P

ric
e

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

U
nr

e.
 G

ai
n/

Lo
ss

%
 P

or
tfo

lio

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

C
re

di
t R

at
in

g

D
ur

at
io

n 
To

 M
at

ur
ity

D
ay

s 
To

 C
al

l/M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e:
 6

/3
0/

20
20

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 U
nd

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f F

is
ca

l A
ge

nt
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
di

ng
s 

by
 P

or
tfo

lio
 N

am
e

B
ut

te
 C

ou
nt

y

55 of 60



M
ai

n 
Fu

nd
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

M
ai

n 
Fu

nd
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
6/

30
/2

01
9

%
 o

f P
or

tfo
lio

6/
30

/2
01

9
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
6/

30
/2

02
0

%
 o

f P
or

tfo
lio

6/
30

/2
02

0

C
AM

P 
Sh

or
t T

er
m

55
,9

78
,5

15
.8

0
10

.6
6

37
6,

84
0.

02
0.

06

C
D

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e

11
,2

51
,6

37
.3

8
2.

14
10

,2
66

,7
72

.7
6

1.
64

C
or

po
ra

te
 - 

Su
pr

an
at

io
na

ls
73

,3
23

,4
76

.9
0

13
.9

6
61

,9
61

,8
89

.6
0

9.
92

C
or

po
ra

te
 N

ot
es

41
,6

94
,6

95
.9

3
7.

94
55

,3
10

,7
84

.3
4

8.
86

LA
IF

94
,1

35
,8

20
.4

7
17

.9
3

17
2,

81
2,

13
8.

84
27

.6
7

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

46
,1

58
,2

12
.9

0
8.

79
10

8,
12

5,
82

7.
20

17
.3

1

U
S 

Ag
en

cy
14

3,
46

2,
65

7.
80

27
.3

2
16

3,
94

5,
60

2.
50

26
.2

5

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

59
,1

18
,8

64
.0

0
11

.2
6

51
,6

80
,8

55
.0

0
8.

28

To
ta

l /
 A

ve
ra

ge
52

5,
12

3,
88

1.
18

10
0.

00
62

4,
48

0,
71

0.
26

10
0.

00

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
as

 o
f 6

/3
0/

20
19

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
as

 o
f 6

/3
0/

20
20

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 S
ou

rc
e:

 U
S 

Ba
nk

 S
af

ek
ee

pi
ng

Be
gi

n 
D

at
e:

 6
/3

0/
20

19
, E

nd
 D

at
e:

 6
/3

0/
20

20
A

ct
iv

el
y 

M
an

ag
ed

 P
or

tfo
lio

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 M
ai

n 
Fu

nd
 - 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

B
ut

te
 C

ou
nt

y

56 of 60



M
at

ur
ity

 R
an

ge
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

M
at

ur
ity

 R
an

ge
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
6/

30
/2

01
9

%
 o

f P
or

tfo
lio

6/
30

/2
01

9
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
6/

30
/2

02
0

%
 o

f P
or

tfo
lio

6/
30

/2
02

0

0-
1 

M
on

th
16

5,
10

7,
85

1.
27

31
.4

4
17

6,
18

8,
97

8.
86

28
.2

1

1-
3 

M
on

th
s

4,
99

5,
34

5.
00

0.
95

16
,2

44
,1

09
.5

0
2.

60

3-
6 

M
on

th
s

19
,1

26
,2

42
.9

3
3.

64
10

,5
42

,9
00

.0
0

1.
69

6-
9 

M
on

th
s

3,
32

1,
19

9.
91

0.
63

10
,5

93
,2

02
.3

2
1.

70

9-
12

 M
on

th
s

35
,5

91
,8

98
.4

7
6.

78
25

,9
85

,2
50

.4
4

4.
16

1-
2 

Ye
ar

s
73

,3
88

,3
31

.0
0

13
.9

8
61

,9
28

,3
95

.2
0

9.
92

2-
3 

Ye
ar

s
72

,8
91

,2
29

.6
0

13
.8

8
99

,4
57

,6
51

.5
0

15
.9

3

3-
4 

Ye
ar

s
57

,1
00

,4
33

.0
0

10
.8

7
11

8,
68

3,
25

9.
14

19
.0

1

4-
5 

Ye
ar

s
93

,6
01

,3
50

.0
0

17
.8

2
10

4,
85

6,
96

3.
30

16
.7

9

To
ta

l /
 A

ve
ra

ge
52

5,
12

3,
88

1.
18

10
0.

00
62

4,
48

0,
71

0.
26

10
0.

00

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
as

 o
f 6

/3
0/

20
19

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
as

 o
f 6

/3
0/

20
20

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 S
ou

rc
e:

 U
S 

Ba
nk

 S
af

ek
ee

pi
ng

Be
gi

n 
D

at
e:

 6
/3

0/
20

19
, E

nd
 D

at
e:

 6
/3

0/
20

20
A

ct
iv

el
y 

M
an

ag
ed

 P
or

tfo
lio

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 M
at

ur
ity

 R
an

ge
 - 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

B
ut

te
 C

ou
nt

y

57 of 60



C
U

S
IP

/T
ic

k
e

r
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 1

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 2

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

D
a

te
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 D
a

te
Y

T
M

 @
 C

o
s

t
F

a
c

e
 A

m
o

u
n

t/
S

h
a

re
s

M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

0
5

5
8

0
A

C
W

2
B

M
W

 B
a

n
k
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e

ri
c
a

 2
.2

 9
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
3

3
A

M
R

4
C

o
m

e
n

it
y
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
B

a
n

k
 U

T
 2

.2
5

 9
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

2
.2

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

3
0

6
S

Y
W

0
K

e
y
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
B

a
n

k
 O

H
 1

.8
5

 9
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/2
7

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/2
5

/2
0

2
0

1
.8

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

4
6

7
2

V
T

2
D

is
c
o

v
e

r 
B

a
n

k
 D

E
 2

.2
 1

0
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

2
0

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

1
,2

2
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
4

2
R

B
L

4
C

a
p

it
a

l 
O

n
e

 V
A

 2
.2

5
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

1
0

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

2
.2

7
7

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,9

6
8

.4
2

2
9

2
6

6
N

X
9

3
E

n
e

rb
a

n
k
 U

S
A

 U
T

 1
.8

5
 1

/2
8

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
1

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

0
1

/2
8

/2
0

2
1

1
.9

0
3

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

2
,6

7
1

.6
3

2
4

9
,8

7
4

.7
9

8
9

6
7

7
D

E
T

9
T

ri
s
ta

te
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
B

a
n

k
 P

A
 2

.3
5

 2
/1

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
1

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

0
2

/0
1

/2
0

2
1

2
.3

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

3
,4

4
5

.6
9

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
2

0
0

7
G

C
P

6
A

lly
 B

a
n

k
 U

T
 2

.8
5

 5
/1

0
/2

0
2

1
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
5

/1
0

/2
0

1
8

0
5

/1
0

/2
0

2
1

2
.8

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

5
,9

9
7

.8
5

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

8
8

2
9

A
C

2
C

a
ld

w
e

ll 
B

a
n

k
 &

 T
ru

s
t 
L

A
 1

.4
 5

/1
3

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
5

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

0
5

/1
3

/2
0

2
1

1
.4

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

2
,9

0
8

.2
1

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

1
1

3
P

B
E

0
E

a
s
t 
B

o
s
to

n
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 B

a
n

k
 M

A
 1

.5
 5

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
6

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

0
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

3
,5

2
9

.3
8

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

4
0

3
B

4
S

2
M

e
d

a
lli

o
n

 B
a

n
k
 U

T
 1

.4
 7

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
7

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

0
7

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

1
.4

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
8

4
1

3
Q

B
N

7
T

h
ir

d
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 O

H
 2

 7
/2

8
/2

0
2

1
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
7

/2
8

/2
0

1
7

0
7

/2
8

/2
0

2
1

2
.0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

9
6

0
N

J
N

8
W

e
s
te

rn
 S

ta
te

 B
a

n
k
 N

D
 1

.4
 7

/2
9

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

2
1

1
.4

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

2
6

7
G

V
M

6
P

ri
v
a

te
 B

a
n

k
 &

 T
ru

s
t 
IL

 1
.5

 8
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

0
8

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

1
7

3
Q

B
R

6
B

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
M

u
tu

a
l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

A
 1

.5
 9

/1
3

/2
0

2
1

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

0
9

/1
3

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

1
6

5
F

N
C

4
S

y
n

c
h

ro
n

y
 B

a
n

k
 U

T
 1

.7
 1

0
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

2
1

1
.7

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

4
6

0
1

G
S

6
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 B
a

n
k
 M

A
 2

.2
 1

2
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
2

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

1
2

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
4

0
7

2
7

A
H

3
W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 F
ir

s
t 
B

a
n

k
 M

D
 2

.0
5

 2
/2

3
/2

0
2

2
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
7

0
2

/2
3

/2
0

2
2

2
.0

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

6
6

5
Q

A
V

7
D

o
lla

r 
B

a
n

k
 P

A
 2

.0
5

 3
/8

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
7

0
3

/0
8

/2
0

2
2

2
.0

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
8

8
7

8
B

Q
S

0
Z

B
N

A
 U

T
 2

 4
/1

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

1
7

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

2
.1

0
2

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,5

1
9

.7
4

5
8

7
4

0
X

Z
B

9
M

e
rc

a
n

ti
le

 B
a

n
k
 M

I 
2

.1
 5

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
5

/1
0

/2
0

1
7

0
5

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

2
.1

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

8
3

4
C

C
D

2
V

is
io

n
b

a
n

k
 I
A

 2
.1

5
 5

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
1

/2
8

/2
0

1
7

0
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

2
.1

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

8
4

7
E

2
K

2
F

la
g

s
ta

r 
B

a
n

k
 F

S
B

 2
.4

5
 6

/1
3

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
6

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

0
6

/1
3

/2
0

2
2

2
.4

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
6

7
4

0
K

K
D

8
B

a
rc

la
y
s
 B

a
n

k
 D

E
 2

.2
 7

/1
2

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
7

/1
2

/2
0

1
7

0
7

/1
2

/2
0

2
2

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

2
7

0
L

A
J
2

T
IA

A
 F

ir
s
t 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 B

a
n

k
 F

L
 2

.2
 8

/1
6

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
2

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

9
1

4
1

H
G

5
F

ir
s
t 
B

a
n

k
 I
L

 2
.2

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

2
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
2

2
.2

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

6
1

0
R

R
F

2
F

ir
s
t 
P

re
m

ie
r 

B
a

n
k
 S

D
 2

 9
/1

5
/2

0
2

2
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/1
5

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

2
.0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

6
1

2
A

B
X

5
N

o
rt

h
fi
e

ld
 B

a
n

k
 N

Y
 2

.1
5

 1
0

/2
5

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/2
5

/2
0

1
7

1
0

/2
5

/2
0

2
2

2
.2

0
3

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,6

8
7

.5
0

3
3

7
0

8
U

C
K

3
F

ir
s
t 
S

ta
te

 B
a

n
k
 M

O
 2

.1
5

 1
0

/2
7

/2
0

2
2

-1
9

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
7

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

2
2

2
.1

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

7
3

3
A

E
T

2
M

e
rc

a
n

ti
l 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 B
a

n
k
 2

.6
5

 1
2

/2
9

/2
0

2
2

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
2

/2
9

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/2
9

/2
0

2
2

2
.6

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

7
4

7
M

F
6

3
M

o
rg

a
n

 S
ta

n
le

y
 B

a
n

k
 U

T
 2

.6
5

 1
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
1

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

0
1

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.6

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
8

0
5

1
5

C
M

9
B

e
lm

o
n

t 
S

p
ri

n
g

s
 M

A
 2

.8
 3

/1
4

/2
0

2
3

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
8

0
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
3

2
.8

5
4

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,6

2
5

.2
1

1
7

3
1

2
Q

J
2

6
C

it
ib

a
n

k
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

D
 2

.9
 4

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

0
4

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.9

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

1
1

6
C

C
A

5
K

a
n

s
a

s
 S

ta
te

 B
a

n
k
 K

S
 3

.2
5

 7
/2

7
/2

0
2

3
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
7

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

0
7

/2
7

/2
0

2
3

3
.2

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

1
4

8
P

W
9

4
G

o
ld

m
a

n
 S

a
c
h

s
 3

.3
5

 9
/2

6
/2

0
2

3
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
9

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

0
9

/2
6

/2
0

2
3

3
.3

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

5
5

7
3

A
K

4
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 B
a

n
k
 3

.4
5

 1
0

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/3
0

/2
0

1
8

1
0

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

3
.4

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

7
6

0
A

U
J
6

M
o

rg
a

n
 S

ta
n

le
y
 B

a
n

k
 N

Y
 3

.1
5

 1
/1

7
/2

0
2

4
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

2
4

3
.1

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

5
4

5
0

2
D

6
S

a
lli

e
 M

a
e

 2
.7

5
 4

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
4

/1
0

/2
0

1
9

0
4

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

2
.7

5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

3
6

7
R

K
T

2
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

 B
a

n
k
/P

A
 2

.6
 5

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

N
R

F
D

IC
 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
5

/1
6

/2
0

1
9

0
5

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

2
.6

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

4
7

2
R

A
E

1
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
 J

a
m

e
s
2

 8
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

0
8

/2
3

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

2
.0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

2
5

6
Y

B
C

2
Io

w
a

 S
ta

te
 B

a
n

k
 1

.8
 1

0
/1

6
/2

0
2

4
N

R
F

D
IC

 I
n

s
u

re
d

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
9

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

1
.8

0
0

2
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
D

 N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

2
.2

3
7

1
0

,2
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
6

6
,7

7
2

.7
6

1
0

,2
4

5
,6

7
5

.6
6

4
5

9
0

5
8

F
M

0
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
1

.1
2

6
 8

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
8

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

0
8

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

1
.1

4
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

4
,1

5
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
9

,6
2

7
.8

9

4
5

8
1

X
0

C
S

5
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
1

.8
7

5
 3

/1
5

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

1
1

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

7
4

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

9
,8

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

1
4

,4
8

0
.7

7

4
5

9
0

5
8

F
H

1
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
1

.3
7

6
 5

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

0
5

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

1
.4

1
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

8
,0

9
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
8

,2
1

1
.1

2

4
5

9
0

5
8

G
H

0
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l2
.7

5
 7

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
7

/2
5

/2
0

1
8

0
7

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

2
.8

3
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
3

2
,8

3
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
4

,1
3

9
.1

5

4
5

9
0

5
8

F
P

3
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
1

.3
7

6
 9

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
5

/1
9

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

1
.9

0
0

5
,1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
1

3
,6

7
4

.6
0

5
,1

1
1

,3
0

4
.7

3

4
5

9
0

5
8

F
Y

4
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
2

 1
/2

6
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
7

0
1

/2
6

/2
0

2
2

2
.1

6
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
3

1
,5

5
5

.0
0

4
,9

8
4

,3
9

8
.6

3

4
5

8
1

X
0

C
Z

9
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
1

.7
5

 9
/1

4
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

2
2

1
.8

0
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
6

2
,5

8
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
3

,7
5

0
.0

0

C
D

 N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 -
 S

u
p

ra
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ls

B
U

T
T

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

re
a
s
u

re
r'

s
 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

F
ix

e
d

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 H
o

ld
in

g
s
 D

e
ta

il

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
0

58 of 60



C
U

S
IP

/T
ic

k
e

r
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 1

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 2

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

D
a

te
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 D
a

te
Y

T
M

 @
 C

o
s

t
F

a
c

e
 A

m
o

u
n

t/
S

h
a

re
s

M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

4
5

8
1

X
0

D
A

3
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
2

.5
 1

/1
8

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
4

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

0
1

/1
8

/2
0

2
3

2
.7

4
9

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
7

8
,8

7
5

.0
0

4
,9

6
5

,1
6

0
.2

8

4
5

9
0

5
8

G
L

1
IA

D
B

 S
u

p
ra

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
3

 9
/2

7
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

0
9

/2
7

/2
0

2
3

2
.6

3
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
3

4
,5

2
5

.0
0

5
,0

5
9

,6
4

4
.9

7

4
5

9
0

5
8

G
Q

0
IB

R
D

 2
.5

 3
/1

9
/2

0
2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

1
9

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

2
4

2
.4

1
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
9

4
,2

2
0

.0
0

5
,0

1
6

,2
1

2
.1

1

4
5

9
0

5
8

H
G

1
IB

R
D

 2
.2

 9
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
-2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
9

0
9

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

2
.2

0
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
1

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
8

,8
7

5
.0

0

4
5

9
0

5
U

4
N

1
IB

R
D

 1
.7

7
 1

0
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
-2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

1
0

/2
8

/2
0

1
9

1
0

/2
8

/2
0

2
4

1
.7

7
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
9

3
,7

4
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 -
 S

u
p

ra
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ls

2
.0

5
9

6
0

,1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

,9
6

1
,8

8
9

.6
0

6
0

,1
3

5
,8

0
4

.6
5

5
9

4
9

1
8

B
G

8
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
 C

o
rp

 2
 1

1
/3

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
8

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

1
.3

8
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
2

0
,5

9
0

.0
0

5
,0

1
4

,9
5

6
.3

2

5
9

4
9

1
8

B
P

8
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
 C

o
rp

 1
.5

5
 8

/8
/2

0
2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

4
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
6

8
,1

1
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,6
4

8
.9

7

9
0

3
3

1
H

P
J
6

U
S

 B
a

n
k
 1

.8
 1

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

-2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
A

-
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
0

1
/2

1
/2

0
2

2
0

.9
6

3
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

2
1

,0
1

0
.0

0
1

,0
1

4
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
8

4
6

7
0

B
R

8
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 H
a

th
a

w
a

y
 2

.7
5

 3
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
-2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
0

3
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
0

3
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
3

.1
0

1
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
9

,1
6

7
.0

0
9

9
0

,3
0

7
.0

8

0
8

4
6

7
0

B
R

8
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 H
a

th
a

w
a

y
 2

.7
5

 3
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
-2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
0

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
0

3
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
3

.1
2

3
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
9

,1
6

7
.0

0
9

8
9

,6
7

7
.0

1

0
3

7
8

3
3

A
K

6
A

p
p

le
 I
n

c
 2

.4
 5

/3
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/0
7

/2
0

1
8

0
5

/0
3

/2
0

2
3

3
.1

8
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
7

9
,0

3
5

.0
0

4
,8

9
2

,5
7

1
.2

7

1
6

6
7

6
4

A
H

3
C

h
e

v
ro

n
 3

.1
9

1
 6

/2
4

/2
0

2
3

-2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
9

0
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
3

2
.6

0
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
5

3
,9

5
5

.0
0

5
,0

8
2

,6
6

4
.0

2

5
9

4
9

1
8

B
Q

6
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
 C

o
rp

 2
 8

/8
/2

0
2

3
-2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
3

2
.8

2
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
1

0
,3

5
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
6

,1
6

3
.4

1

7
4

0
8

1
6

A
J
2

P
R

E
S

 &
 F

E
L

L
O

W
 O

F
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 2

.3
 

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
2

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

1
.6

6
0

2
,8

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
9

4
,4

8
8

.8
4

2
,9

0
8

,6
1

3
.1

9

0
3

7
8

3
3

C
G

3
A

p
p

le
 I
n

c
 3

 2
/9

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
9

0
2

/0
9

/2
0

2
4

2
.8

9
4

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
7

9
,7

8
5

.0
0

5
,0

1
9

,5
9

5
.9

6

3
0

2
3

1
G

A
C

6
E

x
x
o

n
 3

.1
7

6
 3

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

-2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

2
.0

5
1

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

5
,2

7
7

.5
0

2
,6

0
6

,9
3

2
.0

1

9
3

1
1

4
2

D
P

5
W

a
lm

a
rt

 3
.3

 4
/2

2
/2

0
2

4
-2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

9
0

4
/2

2
/2

0
2

4
1

.9
4

3
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
2

,1
5

2
.0

0
2

,1
0

3
,2

3
8

.5
0

0
3

7
8

3
3

C
U

2
A

p
p

le
 I
n

c
 2

.8
5

 5
/1

1
/2

0
2

4
-2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

0
5

/1
1

/2
0

2
4

2
.6

6
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
8

6
,2

5
0

.0
0

5
,0

3
5

,1
5

1
.5

2

9
3

1
1

4
2

E
L

3
W

a
lm

a
rt

 2
.8

5
 7

/8
/2

0
2

4
-2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

9
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
1

.8
8

6
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

7
1

,5
6

2
.0

0
2

,0
8

2
,4

2
7

.5
2

0
3

7
8

3
3

D
F

4
A

P
P

L
E

 2
.7

5
 1

/1
3

/2
0

2
5

-2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
2

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

0
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
5

1
.7

5
4

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
1

9
,8

8
0

.0
0

5
,2

3
4

,8
0

5
.0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 N
o

te
s

2
.2

7
8

5
2

,3
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,3
1

0
,7

8
4

.3
4

5
2

,8
4

2
,0

0
1

.7
8

8
8

2
1

1
7

2
X

1
T

e
x
a

s
 A

&
M

 U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 1

.7
5

 7
/1

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
8

/1
0

/2
0

1
5

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

1
.9

6
3

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

9
6

,9
6

4
.2

2

6
9

2
0

2
0

Q
8

6
O

N
A

R
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
 1

.8
5

8
 8

/1
/2

0
2

0
N

R
S

&
P

-A
A

1
2

/0
5

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

1
.8

5
8

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,1

6
7

.5
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
3

6
7

1
7

M
H

6
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 H

S
D

 1
.8

7
4

 8
/1

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

N
R

1
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

1
.8

7
4

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,1

2
2

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

0
6

3
C

P
8

7
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 1
.5

 4
/1

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
6

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
1

1
.4

3
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
3

3
,8

5
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
3

,3
5

4
.1

7

9
1

4
1

2
G

F
5

9
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 1

.9
1

 5
/1

5
/2

0
2

1
-2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
0

8
/0

5
/2

0
1

6
0

5
/1

5
/2

0
2

1
1

.4
4

1
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

4
0

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

,0
2

2
,5

4
1

.8
6

0
3

6
7

1
7

M
J
2

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 H
S

D
 1

.9
2

4
 8

/1
/2

0
2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
3

N
R

1
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
1

1
.9

2
4

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

6
,3

5
8

.8
0

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

8
1

7
2

6
G

5
V

IR
G

IN
IA

 P
U

B
L

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 1

.5
5

2
 

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
4

/2
3

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
1

1
.5

5
2

6
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

2
,8

9
1

.2
0

6
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

2
0

2
0

Q
9

4
O

N
X

A
R

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

 1
.9

0
8

 8
/1

/2
0

2
1

N
R

S
&

P
-A

A
1

2
/0

5
/2

0
1

9
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

1
1

.9
0

8
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
1

,8
7

9
.8

0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

5
7

4
1

9
3

N
C

8
M

a
ry

la
n

d
 S

ta
te

 2
.2

5
 3

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
7

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

2
.2

5
0

5
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
8

3
,2

6
4

.3
0

5
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
3

0
6

3
D

A
D

0
S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 2
.3

6
7

 4
/1

/2
0

2
2

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.8

5
5

3
,9

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
7

4
,8

3
6

.5
0

3
,9

9
4

,3
7

9
.6

8

1
3

0
3

2
U

U
Z

9
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 H

e
a

lt
h

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

S
&

P
-A

A
-

1
1

/2
5

/2
0

1
9

0
6

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.8

9
3

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
1

2
,9

6
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

9
2

8
1

7
2

6
H

3
V

IR
G

IN
IA

 P
U

B
L

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 1

.6
0

2
 

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
4

/2
3

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.6

0
2

4
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

9
,5

0
8

.5
0

4
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

8
8

4
8

E
H

4
D

a
v
is

 J
o

in
t 
U

S
D

 5
 8

/1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
A

-
0

5
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

2
1

.0
1

9
1

,2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

7
3

,4
0

9
.2

5
1

,3
6

3
,3

6
9

.2
5

7
9

9
0

5
5

Q
R

2
S

a
n

 M
a

te
o

 F
o

s
te

r 
C

it
y
 1

.1
6

2
 8

/1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/1
9

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.1

6
2

9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

5
,7

0
9

.5
0

9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

1
2

0
5

Y
4

8
O

a
k
 G

ro
v
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
t 
0

.9
2

7
 8

/1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
3

N
R

0
6

/2
5

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

0
.9

2
7

8
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
4

1
,6

8
0

.0
0

8
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

0
3

4
P

U
G

0
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 S

T
 H

S
G

 R
e

v
 B

o
n

d
s
 2

.9
6

6
 8

/1
/2

0
2

2
-2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
A

+
0

3
/2

6
/2

0
2

0
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

2
1

.8
1

9
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

0
7

,4
5

0
.0

0
5

,1
3

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
1

0
8

7
8

A
N

6
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
A

 4
 8

/1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
8

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

2
.8

3
2

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
2

7
,2

4
0

.0
0

2
,0

5
4

,6
4

5
.3

3

0
3

6
7

1
7

M
K

9
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 H

S
D

 1
.9

7
9

 8
/2

/2
0

2
2

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

N
R

1
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
2

/2
0

2
2

1
.9

7
9

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

8
,2

2
0

.0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

0
6

3
D

R
H

3
S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 2
.5

 1
0

/1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
-

1
0

/2
4

/2
0

1
9

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.7

8
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

8
7

,2
7

5
.3

1

1
3

0
7

7
D

K
A

9
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
 U

N
IV

 R
E

V
 B

O
N

D
 1

.5
2

3
 1

1
/1

/2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
0

1
1

/0
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.5

2
3

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
7

2
,1

0
2

.5
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

5
7

4
1

9
3

S
N

9
S

ta
te

 o
f 

M
a

ry
la

n
d

 0
.8

6
 3

/1
5

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
3

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
3

0
.8

6
0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
9

7
,3

2
5

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

9
7

7
1

0
0

C
Z

7
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 S
T

A
T

E
2

.0
4

9
 5

/1
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
3

/2
5

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.0

4
9

3
,9

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
5

6
,2

1
2

.7
5

3
,9

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

6
9

2
0

2
0

R
3

6
O

X
N

A
R

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

 2
.0

5
8

 8
/1

/2
0

2
3

N
R

S
&

P
-A

A
1

2
/0

5
/2

0
1

9
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
2

.0
5

8
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
9

,6
2

5
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
3

8
8

4
8

E
J
0

D
a

v
is

 J
o

in
t 
U

S
D

 5
 8

/1
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
A

-
0

5
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
1

.0
9

0
1

,3
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
6

,8
2

9
.7

5
1

,4
8

7
,4

5
8

.2
5

7
9

8
1

7
0

A
F

3
S

a
n

 J
o

s
e

 C
A

 R
E

D
E

V
 A

G
Y

 2
.8

2
8

 8
/1

/2
0

2
3

N
R

S
&

P
-A

A
0

3
/2

6
/2

0
2

0
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
2

.0
0

0
6

,7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

5
2

,6
2

1
.0

0
6

,8
7

8
,6

2
2

.0
0

2
1

2
2

0
4

J
D

4
C

o
n

tr
a

 C
o

s
ta

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

 1
.7

0
4

 8
/1

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
9

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

1
.7

0
4

2
,9

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

2
,4

5
7

.7
5

2
,9

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
3

6
7

1
7

M
L

7
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 H

S
D

 2
.0

8
2

 8
/1

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

N
R

1
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.0

8
2

1
,3

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
2

2
,8

5
8

.1
5

1
,3

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
3

0
6

3
D

D
G

0
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 2
.2

5
 1

0
/1

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
3

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.7

4
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
5

9
,8

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

1
8

,8
4

0
.5

2

1
3

0
7

7
D

K
B

7
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
 U

N
IV

 1
.5

5
7

 1
1

/1
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
2

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
0

1
1

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

1
.5

5
7

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
1

6
,0

8
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

6
7

2
2

4
0

W
S

3
C

it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 1
.5

8
 1

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
0

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
0

1
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
1

.5
8

0
4

,8
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

7
9

,5
6

9
.1

5
4

,8
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

9
9

0
F

Q
Q

0
D

o
rm

it
o

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk

 2
.1

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

0
2

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

2
.1

4
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

4
,4

2
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

5
7

4
1

9
3

S
P

4
S

ta
te

 o
f 

M
a

ry
la

n
d

 0
.9

7
 3

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
3

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

0
3

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

0
.9

7
0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
8

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
3

0
6

3
D

L
Z

9
C

A
 S

ta
te

3
 4

/1
/2

0
2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
3

S
&

P
-A

A
-

0
4

/0
4

/2
0

1
9

0
4

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

2
.5

1
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

9
1

,5
5

2
.5

9

9
1

9
2

5
9

B
M

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
V

a
lle

jo
 C

A
 W

a
te

r1
.5

2
3

 5
/1

/2
0

2
4

N
R

S
&

P
-A

A
0

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
1

.5
2

3
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

1
1

,6
7

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

8
8

4
8

E
K

7
D

a
v
is

 J
o

in
t 
U

S
D

 5
 8

/1
/2

0
2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
A

-
0

5
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
1

.1
2

4
1

,3
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

3
5

,4
8

7
.9

0
1

,6
1

0
,3

1
5

.0
0

7
9

8
1

7
0

A
G

1
S

J
S

D
E

V
 2

.9
5

8
 8

/1
/2

0
2

4
N

R
S

&
P

-A
A

0
1

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

1
.8

6
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
4

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

9
4

,2
0

2
.5

6

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 N
o

te
s

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
B

o
n

d
s

59 of 60



C
U

S
IP

/T
ic

k
e

r
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 1

C
re

d
it

 R
a

ti
n

g
 2

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

D
a

te
M

a
tu

ri
ty

 D
a

te
Y

T
M

 @
 C

o
s

t
F

a
c

e
 A

m
o

u
n

t/
S

h
a

re
s

M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

6
7

2
2

4
0

W
T

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

 1
.6

3
 1

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
0

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

0
0

1
/1

5
/2

0
2

5
1

.6
3

0
4

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

6
1

,9
3

1
.9

0
4

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

9
1

3
C

A
Z

2
C

o
u

n
ty

 o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 2
.6

6
7

 2
/1

5
/2

0
2

5
-2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

2
S

&
P

-A
A

0
5

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

0
2

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

2
.6

6
7

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
0

0
,0

7
5

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

7
7

2
K

G
P

8
S

T
A

T
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IC

U
T

 3
.1

3
6

 4
/1

5
/2

0
2

5
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

1
S

&
P

-A
0

4
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
0

4
/1

5
/2

0
2

5
2

.1
5

0
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,2

5
8

,7
8

0
.0

0
3

,1
3

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
8

6
0

9
T

M
M

7
S

ta
te

 o
f 

O
re

g
o

n
 1

.8
6

7
 5

/1
/2

0
2

5
-1

9
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
1

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/1
1

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/0
1

/2
0

2
5

1
.0

0
0

4
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
3

8
,4

6
4

.0
0

5
,0

0
1

,3
6

0
.0

0

8
8

2
1

3
A

K
C

8
T

e
x
a

s
 S

T
 A

&
M

 U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 2

.6
8

6
 5

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

0
5

/1
5

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

1
.1

0
4

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
8

9
,4

7
0

.0
0

3
,2

3
0

,2
5

0
.0

0

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
B

o
n

d
s

1
.7

8
7

1
0

4
,2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
8

,1
2

5
,8

2
7

.2
0

1
0

5
,9

3
5

,7
3

0
.7

4

3
1

3
0

A
D

S
S

2
F

H
L

B
 2

.4
4

 9
/9

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
4

/0
5

/2
0

1
8

0
9

/0
9

/2
0

2
0

2
.4

1
9

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
2

0
,9

2
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,4
9

4
.2

8

3
1

3
6

G
1

H
2

8
F

N
M

A
 1

.7
 9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
2

/0
3

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

1
.6

7
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
1

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,5
4

7
.5

3

3
1

3
0

A
7

C
V

5
F

H
L

B
 1

.3
7

5
 2

/1
8

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
4

/0
7

/2
0

1
6

0
2

/1
8

/2
0

2
1

1
.3

1
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
3

7
,2

8
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
2

,8
8

8
.6

4

3
1

3
6

G
3

M
V

4
F

H
L

B
 1

.3
7

5
 5

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

0
5

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

1
.3

7
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
5

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
0

A
8

Q
S

5
F

H
L

B
 1

.1
2

5
 7

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

0
7

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

1
.2

0
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

8
,3

4
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
4

,4
8

0
.0

0

3
1

3
3

E
H

A
K

9
F

F
C

B
 2

 2
/2

3
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
7

0
2

/2
3

/2
0

2
2

2
.0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
4

5
,6

9
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
2

X
0

S
K

8
F

A
M

C
 1

.9
7

5
 5

/5
/2

0
2

2
N

R
N

R
0

5
/0

5
/2

0
1

7
0

5
/0

5
/2

0
2

2
1

.9
7

5
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,1

4
6

,0
8

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

3
3

E
K

D
6

0
F

F
C

B
 1

.5
6

 2
/2

1
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
2

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

1
.5

8
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
6

6
,9

4
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
6

,9
4

8
.5

7

3
1

3
7

E
A

E
R

6
F

H
L

M
C

 0
.3

7
5

 5
/5

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/0
5

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/0
5

/2
0

2
3

0
.2

8
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
1

3
,9

0
5

.0
0

5
,0

1
2

,8
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
3

E
L

A
8

7
F

F
C

B
 0

.2
5

 5
/2

2
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/0
5

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/2
2

/2
0

2
3

0
.2

9
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,9
9

5
,7

2
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
3

,3
5

0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
V

D
7

0
F

H
L

M
C

 0
.3

7
5

 6
/8

/2
0

2
3

-2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

0
6

/0
8

/2
0

2
3

0
.3

7
5

7
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
,2

4
0

.0
0

7
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
3

E
J
U

S
6

F
F

C
B

 2
.8

7
5

 7
/1

7
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

0
7

/1
7

/2
0

2
3

2
.8

6
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
8

8
,4

9
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
1

,6
1

0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
U

L
T

5
F

H
L

M
C

 1
.8

 7
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
-2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
A

1
0

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

0
7

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

1
.8

0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

5
,3

1
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
6

G
4

V
S

9
F

N
M

A
 0

.5
 8

/1
8

/2
0

2
3

-2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

0
8

/1
8

/2
0

2
3

0
.5

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

3
5

G
0

U
4

3
F

N
M

A
 2

.8
7

5
 9

/1
2

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/1
4

/2
0

1
9

0
9

/1
2

/2
0

2
3

2
.2

1
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
1

9
,5

7
0

.0
0

5
,1

0
9

,8
2

1
.3

7

3
1

3
3

E
J
5

W
5

F
F

C
B

 2
.6

5
 1

0
/2

3
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
9

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

2
3

2
.6

7
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
8

2
,8

4
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
6

,4
7

7
.8

9

3
1

3
0

A
0

X
E

5
F

H
L

B
 3

.2
5

 3
/8

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9

0
3

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

2
.6

1
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
2

0
,2

9
5

.0
0

5
,1

1
8

,9
2

8
.0

0

3
1

3
3

E
K

N
X

0
F

F
C

B
 2

.1
6

 6
/3

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/0
3

/2
0

1
9

0
6

/0
3

/2
0

2
4

2
.1

8
9

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
4

9
,6

4
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
4

,5
1

2
.0

0

3
1

3
0

A
G

P
Y

5
F

H
L

B
 1

.8
7

5
 7

/3
/2

0
2

4
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/0
3

/2
0

1
9

0
7

/0
3

/2
0

2
4

1
.9

0
4

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
0

5
,8

4
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
3

,7
5

8
.5

0

3
1

3
4

G
T

A
3

7
F

H
L

M
C

 2
.1

5
 7

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

-2
0

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

1
9

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

2
.1

5
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

3
,4

7
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
T

B
5

1
F

H
L

M
C

 2
.3

 7
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
-2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

1
9

0
7

/1
5

/2
0

2
4

2
.3

0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

4
,0

0
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
3

E
K

A
6

3
F

F
C

B
 1

.6
 8

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
4

1
.6

0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
4

8
,0

7
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

2
B

K
C

3
F

A
M

C
 1

.6
5

 8
/2

0
/2

0
2

4
N

R
N

R
0

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

9
0

8
/2

0
/2

0
2

4
1

.6
5

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

6
0

,6
5

5
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

3
4

G
T

4
U

4
F

H
L

M
C

 1
.7

5
 9

/4
/2

0
2

4
-2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
9

/0
4

/2
0

1
9

0
9

/0
4

/2
0

2
4

1
.7

5
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

2
,3

9
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
5

G
0

X
2

4
F

N
M

A
 1

.6
2

5
 1

/7
/2

0
2

5
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
1

/2
7

/2
0

2
0

0
1

/0
7

/2
0

2
5

1
.5

9
8

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
6

7
,0

3
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
6

,2
8

5
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
U

Y
4

6
F

H
L

M
C

 1
.8

1
 1

/1
3

/2
0

2
5

-2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

0
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
5

1
.8

1
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
3

4
,3

7
5

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
V

S
Y

5
F

H
L

M
C

 0
.7

 5
/1

3
/2

0
2

5
-2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/1
3

/2
0

2
5

0
.7

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,9

9
9

,8
1

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

8
8

0
5

9
1

E
W

8
T

V
A

 0
.7

5
 5

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

0
5

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

0
.5

6
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
6

0
,3

5
5

.0
0

5
,0

4
4

,5
0

0
.0

0

3
1

3
4

G
V

B
5

6
F

H
L

M
C

 0
.7

 6
/1

0
/2

0
2

5
-2

1
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

0
6

/1
0

/2
0

2
5

0
.7

0
0

7
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

5
,1

2
2

.5
0

7
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

U
S

 A
g

e
n

c
y

1
.5

0
9

1
6

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
3

,9
4

5
,6

0
2

.5
0

1
6

0
,2

6
7

,4
0

1
.7

8

9
1

2
8

2
8

2
Z

2
T

-N
o

te
 1

.6
2

5
 1

0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

2
0

1
.7

1
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
2

1
,0

9
0

.0
0

4
,9

9
7

,8
8

1
.9

4

9
1

2
8

2
8

S
2

7
T

-N
o

te
 1

.1
2

5
 6

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
2

/1
5

/2
0

1
7

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

2
.0

2
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
4

7
,0

7
0

.0
0

4
,9

5
6

,6
6

4
.1

9

9
1

2
8

2
8

T
6

7
T

-N
o

te
 1

.2
5

 1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
1

/2
7

/2
0

1
7

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

1
.9

5
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
7

1
,6

8
0

.0
0

4
,9

4
9

,2
3

4
.7

3

9
1

2
8

2
8

X
W

5
T

-N
o

te
 1

.7
5

 6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
.8

1
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
5

7
,2

2
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
4

,3
1

2
.6

7

9
1

2
8

2
8

X
Q

8
T

-N
o

te
 2

 7
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
7

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.8

2
3

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
9

0
,6

2
5

.0
0

5
,0

2
1

,0
7

0
.6

5

9
1

2
8

2
8

L
2

4
T

-N
o

te
 1

.8
7

5
 8

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
0

/1
0

/2
0

1
7

0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
.9

3
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
8

5
,1

5
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
2

,8
0

3
.4

0

9
1

2
8

2
8

2
W

9
T

-N
o

te
 1

.8
7

5
 9

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
.9

3
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
9

1
,7

9
5

.0
0

4
,9

9
3

,4
5

3
.4

9

9
1

2
8

2
8

M
4

9
T

-N
o

te
 1

.8
7

5
 1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

2
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

2
.0

3
7

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
9

9
,2

2
0

.0
0

4
,9

8
0

,8
3

8
.4

1

9
1

2
8

2
8

R
6

9
T

-N
o

te
 1

.6
2

5
 5

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

M
o

o
d

y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
6

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

0
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.7

3
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
1

1
,9

1
5

.0
0

4
,8

4
5

,7
0

1
.7

8

9
1

2
8

2
8

4
X

5
T

-N
o

te
 2

.7
5

 8
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
M

o
o

d
y
s
-A

a
a

S
&

P
-A

A
+

0
5

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

2
.1

9
2

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

5
,0

8
0

.0
0

5
,0

9
2

,6
9

7
.8

4

U
S

 T
re

a
s

u
ry

2
.0

1
8

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,6
8

0
,8

5
5

.0
0

4
9

,8
2

4
,6

5
9

.1
0

T
o

ta
l 
/ 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
1

.8
2

0
4

3
6

,9
9

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,2

9
1

,7
3

1
.4

0
4

3
9

,2
5

1
,2

7
3

.7
1

D
u

ra
ti

o
n

 T
o

 M
a

tu
ri

ty
2

.6
6

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 S
ou

rc
e:

 U
S 

Ba
nk

 S
af

ek
ee

pi
ng

*
Du

ra
tio

n 
To

 M
at

ur
ity

 S
ou

rc
e:

 T
ra

ck
er

FA
M

C 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s:

 U
S 

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y/
N

ot
 R

at
ed

U
S

 A
g

e
n

c
y

U
S

 T
re

a
s

u
ry

60 of 60


	ITEM 5A - 06-17-2020-Minutes
	ITEM 5B - 07-07-2020-Emergency-Minutes
	ITEM 6A - Interdistrict Consent 08-05-20 - PUBLIC
	ITEM 6B - Vendorreport
	Check Register
	6
	COUNTY
	000272
	2
	
	3005-176537
	

	3005-176538
	

	3005-176539
	

	3005-176540
	

	3005-176541
	

	3005-176542
	

	3005-176543
	

	3005-176544
	

	3005-176545
	

	3005-176546
	

	3005-176547
	

	3005-176548
	

	3005-176549
	

	3005-176550
	

	3005-176551
	

	3005-176552
	



	3
	
	2020
	01
	13
	25




	000273
	2
	
	3005-176553
	

	3005-176554
	

	3005-176555
	

	3005-176556
	

	3005-176557
	

	3005-176558
	

	3005-176559
	

	3005-176560
	

	3005-176561
	

	3005-176562
	



	3
	
	2020
	01




	000274
	2
	
	3005-176866
	

	3005-176867
	

	3005-176868
	

	3005-176869
	

	3005-176870
	

	3005-176871
	

	3005-176872
	

	3005-176873
	

	3005-176874
	

	3005-176875
	

	3005-176876
	

	3005-176877
	

	3005-176878
	



	3
	
	2020
	01
	13
	25




	000275
	2
	
	3005-178110
	

	3005-178111
	

	3005-178112
	

	3005-178113
	

	3005-178114
	

	3005-178115
	

	3005-178116
	

	3005-178117
	

	3005-178118
	

	3005-178119
	

	3005-178120
	

	3005-178121
	

	3005-178122
	

	3005-178123
	

	3005-178124
	

	3005-178125
	

	3005-178126
	

	3005-178127
	

	3005-178128
	

	3005-178129
	

	3005-178130
	



	3
	
	2020
	01
	13
	25
	41




	000276
	2
	
	3005-178133
	

	3005-178134
	

	3005-178135
	

	3005-178136
	

	3005-178137
	

	3005-178138
	

	3005-178139
	

	3005-178140
	

	3005-178141
	

	3005-178142
	

	3005-178143
	



	3
	
	2020
	01




	000277
	2
	
	3005-178144
	



	3
	
	2020
	25




	000278
	2
	
	3005-178557
	

	3005-178558
	

	3005-178559
	

	3005-178560
	

	3005-178561
	

	3005-178562
	

	3005-178563
	

	3005-178564
	

	3005-178565
	

	3005-178566
	

	3005-178567
	

	3005-178568
	

	3005-178569
	

	3005-178570
	



	3
	
	2020
	01




	000279
	2
	
	3005-179447
	

	3005-179448
	

	3005-179449
	

	3005-179450
	

	3005-179451
	

	3005-179452
	

	3005-179453
	

	3005-179454
	

	3005-179455
	

	3005-179456
	

	3005-179457
	

	3005-179458
	



	3
	
	2020
	01




	000280
	2
	
	3005-180198
	

	3005-180199
	

	3005-180200
	

	3005-180201
	

	3005-180202
	

	3005-180203
	

	3005-180204
	

	3005-180205
	

	3005-180206
	

	3005-180207
	

	3005-180208
	

	3005-180209
	

	3005-180210
	

	3005-180211
	

	3005-180212
	

	3005-180213
	



	3
	
	2021
	01
	13
	25



	4
	
	2020
	01
	13
	25

	2021
	01
	13
	25




	000281
	2
	
	3005-180750
	

	3005-180751
	

	3005-180752
	

	3005-180753
	

	3005-180754
	

	3005-180755
	

	3005-180756
	

	3005-180757
	

	3005-180758
	

	3005-180759
	

	3005-180760
	

	3005-180761
	

	3005-180762
	

	3005-180763
	

	3005-180764
	

	3005-180765
	

	3005-180766
	

	3005-180767
	

	3005-180768
	

	3005-180769
	

	3005-180770
	

	3005-180771
	

	3005-180772
	

	3005-180773
	

	3005-180774
	

	3005-180775
	

	3005-180776
	



	3
	
	2021
	01



	4
	
	2020
	01

	2021
	01








	ITEM 7A - 45-Day Revised Budget 20-21
	ITEM 7B - calendar-20-21-approvd-REVISED
	ITEM 7C - Resolution 2020-21-4 - Classified Work Reduction
	ITEM 7D - CARS Assurances
	2020-21 Certification of Assurances
	2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification
	2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification
	2020-21 Application for Funding
	2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting

	ITEM 7E - 2020 MAY Update
	ITEM 7E - 2020 JUNE Update
	ITEM 9C - Articulation Agreement BHS - BC
	ITEM 9E - Investment Report June
	Investment Report June.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Investment Report Cover Letter June

	Binder2.pdf
	June 30 FMV Adjusted Cover Worksheet to include cash  USB.pdf
	Inv Rpt FMV Cover

	Investment Report June.pdf
	ReportBook (1).pdf
	ReportBook (3).pdf
	ReportBook (5)
	ReportBook (5).pdf

	INRP for P5.pdf
	page 5 - detail fixed portfolio



	ReportBook (13).pdf
	ReportBook (11).pdf




